Date and Time:

Place:

Enquiries to:

New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE OF HEARING

BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
under the

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE -
THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD,
HALE, FORDINGBRIDGE SP6 2NW

MONDAY, 25 JANUARY 2021 AT 10.00 AM

MICROSOFT TEAMS - ONLINE

E-mail: andy.rogers@nfdc.gov.uk
Tel: 023 8028 5070

These papers are also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital

format

1. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE DUTCH BARN,
WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, FORDINGBRIDGE SP6 2NW
(Pages 5 - 114)

THE RELEVANT PAPERS ARE ATTACHED

To:

Members of the Sub-Committee:

ClIr Steve Clarke
CliIr Alvin Reid

Parties to the Hearing:

Mr S Griscti — Applicant
Mr D Shergold — Supporter

Objectors:

Mr and Mrs Strong

Javier and Nicola Galdeano
Mr and Mrs Budden

Mr M Parry

Ms J Robinson

Mr and Mrs Watts

Mr J Henderson

CliIr Neil Tungate
Clir Keith Craze (Substitute)



Background

Ms Valerie Le May Neville-Parry

Ms V Cooper

Ms N Ashton Redlynch Parish Council)
Mr and Mrs Price

Ashley Gadd

Ms S Mercer

J Crouch

Mr and Mrs Clayton

Mrs L Mutlow

Ms A Johnson (Hale Parish Council)
Miss J Broomfield

Mr and Mrs Goodyear

Mr S Holohan

Copies for Information:

ClIr E Heron — Local Member

Licensing — Christa Ferguson

Legal — Richard Davies/Amanda Wilson

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL - VIRTUAL MEETINGS

This meeting is being held virtually with all participants accessing via Microsoft Teams.

A live stream will be available on YouTube to allow the press and public to view meetings in
real time and can also be found at the relevant meeting page on the Council’s website, with
this published agenda.

Principles for all meetings

The Chairman will read out Ground Rules at the start of the meeting for the benefit of all
participants. All normal procedures for meetings apply as far as practicable, as the
Government Regulations do not amend any of the Council’s existing Standing Orders.

The Ground Rules for all virtual meetings will include, but are not limited to, the following:-

o All participants are reminded that virtual public meetings are being broadcast live on
YouTube and will be available for repeated viewing. Please be mindful of your
camera and microphone setup and the images and sounds that will be broadcast on
public record.

e All participants are asked to mute their microphones when not speaking to reduce
feedback and background noise. Please only unmute your microphone and speak
when invited to do so by the Chairman.

e Councillors in attendance that have not indicated their wish to speak in advance of
the meeting can make a request to speak during the meeting by using the “raise
hand” feature in Microsoft Teams. Requests will be managed by the Chairman with
support from Democratic Services. Please remember to “lower hand” when you have
finished speaking.

¢ The chat facility should not be used unless raising a point of order or providing the
wording for a motion.

o All participants are asked to refer to the report number and page number within the
agenda and reports pack so that there is a clear understanding of what is being
discussed at all times.



Voting

When voting is required on a particular item, each councillor on the committee will be called
to vote in turn by name, expressing their vote verbally. The outcome will be announced to
the meeting. A recorded vote will not be reflected in the minutes of the meeting unless this
is requested in accordance with the Council’s Standing Orders.

By casting their vote, councillors do so in the acknowledgement that they were present for
the duration of the item in question.

Technology

If individuals experience technical issues, the meeting will continue providing that it is
quorate and it is still practical to do so. The Chairman will adjourn the meeting if technical
issues cause the meeting to be inquorate, the live stream technology fails, or continuing is
not practical.

Public Participation

Contact details to register to speak in accordance with the Council’s Public Participation
Procedures are on the front page of this agenda.

In order to speak at a virtual meeting, you must have the facility to join a Microsoft Teams
Meeting. Joining instructions will be sent to registered speakers in advance of the meeting.

The Council will accept a written copy of a statement from registered speakers that do not
wish to join a Microsoft Teams Meeting, or are unable to. The statement will be read out at
the meeting and should not exceed three minutes. Please use the contact details on the
agenda front sheet for further information.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25 JANUARY 2021

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, FORDINGBIDGE
SP6 2NW

1.

INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide Members with information at the hearing to
determine an application for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 (“the Act’) in respect of the Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road,
Woodfalls.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 The barn is part of Woodfalls Cross Farm (“the Site”) which operates as a vineyard. The
current site benefits from a premises licence (granted in March 2012 for Swallow Fine
Wines) which permits the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises for sales
received via the internet site or by phone. Hours on the licence are 08:00hrs to
23:00hrs). A copy of this licence is attached as Appendix 1.

2.2 The layout of the Site is provided in Appendix 2 and the Site location is provided in
Appendix 3.

2.3 Photographs of the Site and property are provided for Members in Appendix 4 and are
described as follows:-

Photo 1- Front of barn

Photo 2- Grassed area to the right of barn

Photo 3- Properties on Lodge Drove, to the edge of the field
Photo 4- Inside ground floor of barn

Photo 5- View from mezzanine level

Photo 6- Play park opposite premises

Photo 7- View from gates

Photo 8- Entrance to property and bus stop

Photo 9-View of junction near premises

2.4 Residents have made reference in their representations to two other on-licensed
premises in the village, the Woodfalls Inn and the Redlynch Members Club. They are
both licensed by Wiltshire Council, as they lie just outside of the New Forest district and
they are located approximately a few hundred metres from the Site. They are indicated
on the location plan in Appendix 3.

2.5 Inthe summer of 2020, the Woodfalls Inn requested a variation from Wiltshire Council,
to increase the hours of their licence. Although no objections to the licence were
received, the licence was not issued as the applicant became insolvent during the
application process. The Woodfalls Inn remains closed for refurbishments, but the
requested hours for this licence variation were for the sale of alcohol from 11:00hrs
to 00:00hrs.

2.6 The Redlynch Members’ Club is licensed from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs for members and
guests only. Confirmation of the licence hours for the Woodfalls Inn and the Redlynch
Members’ Club was received from Wiltshire Council and are provided in Appendix 5.



3.

4.

THE APPLICATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

The Licensing Authority received an application for a new premises licence from Mr
Stanley Griscti ("the Applicant”). The application is attached in Appendix 6 (blank pages
removed). The internal layout of the barn is included in Appendix 7.

The original application sought permission for the following licensable activities:-
Live and recorded music (indoors)

14:00hrs to 23:30hrs (Monday to Thursday) and 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs (Friday and
Saturday), plus Bank Holiday weekends and New Year’s Eve.

Sale of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises)
08:00hrs to 23:30hrs (Monday to Saturday) and 10:00hrs to 17:00hrs (Sundays), plus
Bank Holiday weekends and New Year’s Eve.

Public consultation has been carried out as required under the Act and the application
has been advertised both at the Site and in the local newspaper.

Following communication with the Council’s Environmental Protection Officer, Mr Arran
Harmer, the Applicant agreed to reduce the finish time for live and recorded music to
23:00 hrs. Members may note that legislative exemptions permit amplified or non-
amplified live and recorded music to be played from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs daily on any
premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises subject to the
audience size being fewer than 500 people.

The application was accordingly amended to remove live and recorded music as the
activity does not need to be on any licence granted (see Appendix 8). Therefore, the
application placed before Members today seeks only permission to provide the
following-

Sale of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises)
08:00hrs to 23:30hrs (Monday to Saturday) and 10:00hrs to 17:00hrs (Sundays),
plus Bank Holiday weekends and New Year’s Eve.

Opening times are proposed as 08:00hrs to 23:30hrs (Monday to Saturday) and
10:00hrs to 17:00hrs on Sundays, plus Bank Holidays and New Year’s Eve.

Should the Applicant wish to provide music any later than 23:00hrs in the future then a
temporary permission could be sought by way of a Temporary Event Notice (‘TEN’).
Only the Police and Environmental Protection may object to a TEN.

REQUIREMENTS FOR A HEARING

4.1

The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine an application where
relevant representations addressing the licensing objectives are made. These
objectives being:

1) The prevention of crime and disorder;
2) Public safety;

3) The prevention of public nuisance; and
4) The protection of children from harm.



5.

4.2

4.3

Members are referred to statutory guidance issued by the Home Office under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2018 (“the Statutory Guidance”), in
particular, the sections on the licensing objectives and determining applications.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

In determining the application, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

1) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;
2) The relevant representations presented by all the parties;

3) Home Office guidance;

4) The Council's own Statement of Licensing Policy.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

5.1

52

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

During the representation period the Licensing Authority received 18 representations
from members of the public who live locally and two from the Parish Councils. Lodge
Drove, which is at the far end of the Site, is the road from which the majority of
representations against the application have been received. This is shown on the plan in
Appendix 3.

A number of representations refer to matters such as appropriate planning permission
for use of the building for the said activity, road transport and there being questions over
the “need for additional licensed premises” which are outside the scope of the hearing
or can be dealt with under more specific legislative regimes.

The Statutory Guidance confirms that ‘a representation is “relevant” if it relates to the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives’ as listed in paragraph 4.1 above.

Whilst it may be considered by some patrties that there are sufficient premises in the area
already providing the licensed activity applied for to meet the needs of the community,
the commercial demand for an additional licensed premises is a matter for the Local
Planning Authority, which in this instance is the New Forest National Park Authority. and
not the Licensing Authority.

The Licensing Manager wrote to all those who had submitted representations, following
the Applicant removing music from the licensable activities applied for. The letter also
outlined the procedure and issues that could be addressed through a representation and
at a hearing. This letter is provided in Appendix 9.

Following receipt of this letter, one objector withdrew their representation, as it was based
on the music provision in the application. The representations are provided in
Appendix 10.

Any representation that refers to noise from music cannot now be considered, as the
provision of music has been effectively removed from the application. Any alleged noise
nuisance complaints in the future would be investigated by the Environmental Protection
team under the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

There are some representations which make comment on music and other issues and
are borderline in terms of their content on the effect of the licensable activity, now applied
for, on the licensing objectives. The Statutory Guidance states that:


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

1t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect
of a representation should be given to the person making that representation. The
subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body making
the representation to amplify and clarify it’. (paragraph 9.9)

In supporting a transparent and robust application process, these borderline
representations have been included for Members to consider. Members may wish to
consider the weight they give to these objections., in line with legal guidance.

A letter of support was also received during the representation period and this is provided
in Appendix 11.

The Applicant has volunteered a number of conditions in section M of the application
form. These would be added to any licence granted in order to support the licensing
objectives.

In addition, during the consultation period, the Police Authority requested that a condition
be amended slightly. The Applicant agreed to this amendment and this confirmation can
be found at Appendix 12. The full list of conditions that would be attached to any licence
granted is provided in Appendix 13.

No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities against
the application.

The consultation process under the Act requires the relevant Local Planning Authority to
be contacted when a new or variation premises application is received. In this case,
planning falls under the remit of the New Forest National Park Authority and
correspondence with this Planning Authority is provided in Appendix 14. In addition, the
Applicant has provided further background documents due to the objectors raising
planning issues. This information is provided in Appendix 15 and is provided for
background information only.

THE HEARING

6.1

6.2

6.3

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. These
Regulations provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing Authority
considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in
the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and those parties making representations have been invited to this
meeting and have been provided with this report and the procedures to be followed at
the hearing.

The Applicant and those who have made relevant representations are entitled to
address the Sub-Committee and to ask questions of the other party, with the consent of
the Sub-Committee.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

7.1

It should be noted that the applicant and those who have made relevant representations
may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’
Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision.



10.

7.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub-
Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and the decision made by the
Magistrates’ Court.

CONCLUSION

8.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Those steps are:

(@) to grant the licence subject to:

0] the conditions set out in the operating schedule of the application
modified to such extent as they consider appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives

(i) any condition which must be included in the licence in accordance with
the Act;

(b)  to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

(d)  toreject the application

RECOMMENDATION

9.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Current Premises Licence

Appendix 2 - Layout of Woodfalls Cross Farm

Appendix 3 - Location plan of the premises and the area
Appendix 4 - Photographs

Appendix 5 - Correspondence from Wiltshire Licensing Officer
Appendix 6 - Application form

Appendix 7 - Internal layout of the barn

Appendix 8 - Agreement with Environmental Protection
Appendix 9 - Letter to objectors from Licensing Manager
Appendix 10 - Representations

Appendix 11 - Letter of support

Appendix 12 - Correspondence with Police Authority
Appendix 13 - Conditions

Appendix 14 - Correspondence with NPA Development Control
Appendix 15 - Planning documents submitted by applicant

Further information:

Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

Tel: 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk



mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



c.Cc

APPENDIX 1 - CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE

Public Health and Community Safety

Head of Service: Annie Righton

Mr S Griscti Our Ref:  PWY/LICPR/12/00181
7 Marie Avenue Your Ref:

Downton

Salisbury 14 June 2013

Wiltshire

SP5 3NT

Dear Mr Griscti

LICENSING ACT 2003 - Minor Variation Premises Licence (S41A)
SWALLOW FINE WINES, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, SP5 2LP
Licence No: 1534/2

| am pleased to enclose a Premises Licence in respect of the application for the above premises.
Please check the details on the licence carefully. The Licensing Authority is prepared to correct
clerical errors for up to 28 days after the licence has been issued. Beyond that time, any change
must be made on the appropriate application form. This does not affect your statutory rights of
appeal.

It is a requirement of the Act that this licence, or a certified copy, is held securely at the premises and,
at the request of an authorised person, to produce the licence (or a certified copy) for examination.
Please ensure that you are able to comply.

Also enclosed is a Summary of the Premises Licence which must be displayed (or a certified copy) in
a prominent position at the premises.

Failure to comply with either or both of these requirements is an offence which, on summary
conviction, carries a penalty of a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale.

Should you wish to make changes to the licence in the future this must be done by way of an
appropriate application. The necessary forms are available on the Council website
www.newforest.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely
Pk Wedon

Licensing Officer Tel: 023 8028 5505
Licensing Services Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
Chief of Police

11



((t76))

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

Issued under Section 24 of the above Act

Premises Licence Number 1534/2

Part 1 - Premises Details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description
Swallow Fine Wines Map Ref (E):|419763.483625951
Woodfalls Cross Farm Map Ref (N):|119702.097590327
Hale Road UPRN:[10013636377

Hale
Hampshire
SP52LP

Telephone Number:_
Where the licence is time limited the dates
This licence is NOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
J) Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

J - Sale or Supply of
Alcohol
Day |Start [Finish
Mon (08:00 23:00 | Seasonal variations:
The hours requested are for the distribution of alcohol only.
Tues [08:00 23:00
Non standard timings:
Wed [08:00 23:00
Thur |08:00 23:00
Fri 08:00 23:00
Sat 08:00 23:00
Sun ]08:00 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

12



L - Opening Hours

Day |[Start [Finish
Mon [09:00 17:00 | Seasonal variations:

Alcohol is appropriated to a contract made elsewhere.

Tues (09:00 17:00
Therefore, this site is for distribution orders, but on occasions members
Wed |09:00 17:00 | of the public may collect their orders between these hours.
Thur |09:00 17:00
Fri 09:00 17:00 |Non standard timings:
Sat 09:00 17:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:
Alcohol is supplied for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of

premises licence

Swallow Fine Wines Limited

Woodfalls Cross Farm Telephone:
Hale Road

Woodfalls

SP52LP cmai: I

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)
268938

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises

licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Stanley Griscti

7 Marie Avenue Telephone: || N
Downton

Salisbury

Wiltshire Email:

SP5 3NH

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated

premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Per 0099
Salisbury District Council

The licence is granted by New Forest District Council, as licensing authority pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

13



Date licence issued: 13/06/2013
Date licence commences: 13/06/2013

Date first licence came into force: 01/03/2012

Head of Public Health & Community Safety
(Authorised Officer)

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

(Additional Condition with effect from 1 October 2010)

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of

age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or

his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Alcohol will only be delivered to a residential address or business address and the customer must clearly be
resident inside the building and not standing in the entrance or the grounds/garden. Alcohol will not be
delivered to a person on a street corner, a park, the beach or a bus stop etc.

Alcohol will only be delivered to the person who made the order and proof of age will be a mandatory
requirement on delivery, for customers who appear to be under the age of 21.

Passports, UK photo driving licences and proof of age cards bearing the PASS hologram are the only forms
of ID that will be accepted.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
N/A

14



Annex 4 - Plans
This licence permits the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed above in accordance

with the plan(s) attached.
Plan of Premises

Plan/Drawing No:
Date of Plan: Plans approved 13/06/2013

((n))

15



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary

Issued under Section 24 of the above Act

Premises Licence Number 1534/2

Part 1 - Premises Details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description
Swallow Fine Wines Map Ref (E):|419763.483625951
Woodfalls Cross Farm Map Ref (N):|119702.097590327
Hale Road UPRN:[10013636377

Hale
Hampshire
SP52LP

Telephone Number:_
Where the licence is time limited the dates
This licence is NOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
J) Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

J - Sale or Supply of
Alcohol
Day |Start [Finish
Mon (08:00 23:00 | Seasonal variations:
The hours requested are for the distribution of alcohol only.
Tues [08:00 23:00
Non standard timings:
Wed [08:00 23:00
Thur |08:00 23:00
Fri 08:00 23:00
Sat 08:00 23:00
Sun ]08:00 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

16

((2))



L - Opening Hours

Day |[Start [Finish
Mon [09:00 17:00 | Seasonal variations:

Alcohol is appropriated to a contract made elsewhere.

Tues (09:00 17:00
Therefore, this site is for distribution orders, but on occasions members
Wed |09:00 17:00 | of the public may collect their orders between these hours.
Thur |09:00 17:00
Fri 09:00 17:00 |Non standard timings:
Sat 09:00 17:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:
Alcohol is supplied for consumption OFF the premises only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Swallow Fine Wines Limited
Woodfalls Cross Farm
Hale Road

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)
268938

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol
Stanley Griscti

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
Not Restricted

17



Duty to Keep & Produce Licence — Premises
Licensing Act 2003

Section 57 — Duty to Keep and Produce Licence

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

®)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

This section applies whenever premises in respect of which a Premises Licence has effect
are being used for one or more licensable activities authorised by the licence.

The holder of the Premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it is

kept at the premises in the custody or under the control of —

(a) the holder of the licence, or

(b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has
nominated in writing for the purpose of this subsection.

The holder of the Premises licence must secure that —

(a) the summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary, and

(b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for
the purpose of subsection (2),

are prominently displayed at the premises.

The holder of a Premises Licence commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable
excuse, to comply with subsection (2) or (3).

A constable or an authorised person may require the person who, by virtue of
arrangements made for the purposes of subsection (2), is required to have the Premises
Licence (or a certified copy of it) in his custody or under his control to produce the licence
(or such a copy) for examination.

An authorised person exercising the power conferred by subsection (5) must, if so
requested, produce evidence of his authority to exercise the power.

A person commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to produce a Premises
Licence or certified copy of a Premises licence in accordance with a requirement under
subsection (5).

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to a fine not
exceeding level 2 on the standard scale.

In subsection (3) the reference to the summary of the licence is a reference to the summary
issued under Section 23 or, where one or more summaries have subsequently been issued
under Section 56, the most recent summary to have been so issued.

Section 58 makes provision about certified copies of documents for the purposes of this
section.

18



I LDS5IYD S A

ANV A P07

|

¥ *—-'n,_.37\-
I
™
i
[ ~
S
o~
N
S8
Q )‘&'

S2nY7

@17

T2y 2704

PINVE IS

P 777 2 Ao A L0
BEXS SSOXD S22 200

FAlloce FIVE wINVES L7,

-
& o
& o =
Zz Z

e >
On S 3
Mo = 3
D = O
< =2 =
O @« m
m W]
w0

)

f

f

'N-

Ar RS, (et SETT

LR2EMISES LrcENVTE

e READT InS EXIST ENCTE ‘li

Scacé /7250

2 s*/s*/fj‘

19

S s7E Ol

GATE .

23D DOCA

LOCHODEICLS 0SS Ao/ T
HALE 2OAD

(WOOD LS [l €

SPE 270 )

PLAN APPROVED
13 JUN 2013

NFDC
LICENSING SERVICES




This page is intentionally left blank



K20

APPENDIX 2 - LAYOUT OF WOODFALLS CROSS FARM

1|

Rewland

WOCDEAILS
CROSSFARM 7
! /
’ HOSE
; [

Weodfalts Conas. Qotige

21

83080

Heport all discrepancles, errors ant omisslons.

Verify ali dimensions on site befora commanting any work on
gita or prepaiing shep drawings.

Alf materipls, cormannénts and warkmanshlp are to comply with
this ralevant Brtish Sterndads, Codes of Practice, and
approprate mancfacturersrecomiendations that from Bme to

- birtve shiadi apply,

For all spectalist work, seal relevant soecialist manufacturers
drawirigs.

This drawing and deslgn are copyright of The Proparty Desigit
Studit Ltd. :

Revigion [ata Initizt
N
Py
WO R
8
1 SO0 STALE AR _
S 20 40.0m
[ ' :
Smﬁ .
PRELIMENARY
BrajBet
THE DUTCH BARN
WOODFALLS CROSS FARM
HALE
aeving Titie
SITE PLAN
ite Seale Drawn by
07.41.2009 11500 @ A3 Hp
Prijectitio Cravimg o rin
EllEir:] 203 -

THE PROPERTY DESIGN STUDID LR
ASHTOM SROVE
BALLHILL
NEWBLIRY
BERKSHIRE
AE2DONL

T: 01635 254910
Ky 07917203071
£+ nick@ pdsisdlo.org




This page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING No.

% ':) L]
Pineview

Little Woodfalls

Farmhouse REVISIONS
Woodfalls Cross Farm
e 0 Redlynch Social Club
A
»
S — The Woodfalls Inn
O
| : O
> 3
E
Q @
2 < l-

elapesed

SISIUMPUIAN
suiae}

THE RIDGE

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020
Ordnance Survey 100026220

Recreation Grd .}

ff.-zzz“:f New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

D [ S Tel 023 8028 5000

Searchlights

wonog Asjumsg
salys ay L
ueaqqued
spue|ybiH
apisyeo
SENEEN

abpoT Jewwins

www.newforest.gov.uk

E : SCHEME
,,,,,,, S Woodfals Cross g Play Woodfalls Cross Farm
e : | |Area Application
‘f WOODFALLS CROSS
| e
WooafaHs Cross Cotta 3 / -
‘ ) ﬁ
o Yo DATE SCALE
A ) 30/12/20 1:2000
\} DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
' D Homefield C.T.
. Farm ] prawinG no.

sy

~/ Long View [




This page is intentionally left blank



G¢Z



2. GRASSED AREA TO THE RIGHT OF THE BARN TO BECOME
CAR PARK

26



Ll

3. PROPERTIES ON LODGE DROVE ON EDGE OF FIELD



8¢



6¢

5. VIEW FROM MEZZANINE LEVEL.



0€

6. PLAY PARK OPPOSITE PREMISES



1€



43

8. ENTRANCE TO PROPERTY AND
BUS STOP



9. JUNCTION NEAR PREMISES
e

Redlynch
Playing Fields

i




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5 - CORRESPONDENCE FROM

Jane Bosworth WILTSHIRE LICENSING OFFICER

Subject: FW: premises information

Good Afternoon,

No licence was issued for the Woodfalls Inn, as the applicant | believe went insolvent. There were no
representations made during the consultation period.

The alcohol licence granted times were 11:00hrs —00:00hrs

Regards

Katherine Edge
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Councail

Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire

SP13UZ

Email: katherine.edge@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01225 713559

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

From: Edge, Katherine <Katherine.Edge@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 December 2020 13:44

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Subject: premises information

Good afternoon,

The alcohol licence times for -

Redlynch Social Club

The Ridge

SP5 2LN

08:00 — 00:00 member only

Regards

Katherine Edge
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

35



Wiltshire Council

Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire

SP1 3UZ

Email: katherine.edge@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01225 713559

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In light of the Covid-19 situation, please could we request you now send all correspondence and
applications via email to publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.qov.uk. If you send paperwork in by post we are
now not able to collect this, therefore we can not guarantee when this will be processed. This is due to
Wiltshire Council supporting the flexible working and the safety of the staff to ensure service remains. If you
have any issues, please call us on 01249 706555

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:
Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business

Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack

Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-government-
response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

From: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>

Sent: 09 December 2020 15:07

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: premises information

Hi

We have an application for a new premises licence in Woodfalls and have received representations. As | would like
to refer to the operating hours the other licensed premises in the village have in my report, would it be possible to
either send me a copy of the licences for them, or confirm what the hours are. | think the Woodfalls Inn recently had
a variation to increase the hours, just out of interest could | ask if your received reps against the application?

The premises are:-

Woodfalls Inn

The Ridge

Woodfalls

SP5 2LN and

Redlynch Social Club
The Ridge
SP5 2LN

| looked on your website but could not find the registers. If there are premises licence registers | would be happy to
use that if you can provide a link

Regards

Christa

36



Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8028 5505

Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov.uk
www.newforest.gov.uk

f[wlin]@2[

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council. It may
contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.

New Forest District Council

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt
of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose.
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

37



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6
APPLICATION FOR

JF.D,
R%.(EFJVCF‘.D
% 18 NOV 2020 *
POSTROOM

ATC

@New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, if
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written In black ink. Use
addItional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

INtp _ S7ANVCEY GfSCTY

(Insert name(s) of applicant) )
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, If none, ardnance survey map reference or description
TRE DUTAy B

CICODEACLS CAROSS e

LALE 2D

A ALE

W/MGMIDGE

HaN7S

f:if, [RGB/ DGE Postcode ] $aE 2A

Telephaone numbar at premises (If
any) .

Non-domestic rateable value of 7 RI7E
premiges £ vo7T “D

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick
as appropriate

a)  an Individual or individuals * [Q/i)lease complete section (A)
1

21092017




b)  a person ather than an Individual *
i as alimited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership
i asa partnership {other than limited ] piease complete secfion (B)
liability)
il as an unincorporated associationor [ please complete section (B)
lv  other (for example a statutory 0 please complete sectiori {B)
corporation)
c)  arecognised club [} please complete section (B)
d)  acharity O please complete section (B)
e) the propristor of an educational [0 please complete section (B)
establishment
f)  ahealth service body ] please complete section (B)
g)  apersonwho s registered under Part 2 of [0 please complete section (B)
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14} In
. respect of an independent hospital in
Wales
ga) a person who Is registered under Chapter [§ please complete section (B)
2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care
Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part)
in an independent hospital in England
h)  the chief officer of palice of a police force In ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ves
to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of o
the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill In as applicable)

Other Title
{for example,
Rev)

First names STM/VﬁéV

M & mrs 1 miss O mMs [

Surname Gz?/SC 7/

| Date of birth—l am 18 years old or over E7Plaase tick yes
Nationality
2

21092017




AS ABOVE.

Currant residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post fown Posicode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title
Me 1 Mrs T3 Miss [0 Ms [ | (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years oid or [] Please fick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post town |- Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mall address
{optianal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please glve any registered number, In the case ofa partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

3
21092017

41

S



Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
assoclation etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
pD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? II!E ] !] 2] CJIZ 6]
If you wish the licenca to be valid only for a limited DD MM YYYY
period, when do you want it to end? HEERERER

Please give a gensral description of the premises (please read guldance note 1)
7THE BUl DING L5 A STESL FRRIMNED DUV T~ Fden,
CLAD |V TIMERE® ArvD Tuv, ORE Se&€ ATTHAED SI7E

AN .

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to ‘
attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

4
21092017

42




Provision of requlated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all

2)

h)

that apply
plays (if ficking yes, fill In box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking ves, fill In box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (9)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late hight refreshment (if ticking yes, fill In box n

Supply of alcohal (it ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

5

. 21092017

43

EID%I!%DDDD

EQE!




Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

will the performance of live music take

place indoors or outdoors or both — [ndoors | [t
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guldance note 7) Outdoors | [J
Day { Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 14~ 0|23 .30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
-1 note 4)
PHPLIFIED MUSIC
Tue |/4.00|23-30
Wed |7¢.. |23 3¢] State any seasonal varjations for the performance of live
musle (please read guldance note 5)
Bk forBs SovhadS AMD MoVDIAS
Thur 34-.€023 -3¢ 47 00 720 2330,
MECY el EVE ) /100 70 < .30,
Fri . . Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the
/1-00|23-30 premises for the performance of tive music at different
times to thoge listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat i .00|23.30| {please read guidance note 6)
BAVK FDOLDAY SUNVDFS AND OV HHAS
Sun //'m ng'y‘
- NED GRS EVE ) (100 T C0-30.
10
21092017

44




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take

place indoors or outdoors or hoth — Indaors | L
please fick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Qutdoors | []

Day | Start | Flnish Both ]

Mon Vi cO| 2320 Please give further details here {please read guidance
note 4)

AMP L FED A USIC .

Tue Ve.co|73-30|

Wed Vo 22 . 30| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guldance note 5)

| BAVK ADA DI SovD RS AVD HONDHS
Thur \ig-.a0| 723 41.00 72 23-30.
VECD GER T ELE ! [1.00 7D (0.

Fri ). 00 | 23 30| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the plaving of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat /.00 122.30 (please read guldance note 8)

BrvK HELLDGrd SUnvDASS AD A Dyger s

Sun //'w 7o 23 .30,

MO EpRd SUES /(.00 7O a0 30,

11

21092017

45




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the supply of aicohol be for On the

consumption — please tick (please read | premises []
idance note 8

guicanoa n ) Off the D

premises

Day

Start

Finish

Both [

Mon

o8- v

22 .30

State any seasonal varlations for the supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 5)

Tue

5.0

&30

BAVK LD SUNDRSS (0.0 7 2330,

WELE AR EVE O8O 7O COnRD,

Wed

VB, O

23 30|

Thur

8.0

23.30

Non standard timings. Whe ou intend to use the

remises for the suppl ol at different times fo
thosas listed in the column on the left. please list (please

Fri

(£ Q0

2530

read guidance note 8)

BINIK  fHOLL DAy SUN/DPerS 10.¢0 70 233

Sat

O8- 0O

23.30

WEW CrEr3R S EUVEIER. €O 7D ¢ 30,

Sun

0. 0O

{7-00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitiement to work in the checkilist at the end of the form):

Name

Address

STAN LET . Gre /ST

LN LS CAASS fo o

ARTLE /RD

ey

EORD (G BACDCE

Posicode | S08 AN -

Personal licence number (if known)

PERCOFD

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

SOLISBUARE PDYSFRICT

15

21082017

46




O04a

. K '

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern inrespect of children (please read guidance note 9).

© L

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (piease read guidance note
open to the public | 5)

Standard days and | ok s/ Dger oVDRLS p0.60 72330
timings {please read ] i
guldance note 7) AL e8RS GUE L (B.CD o (D 30

Day | Start | Finish

Mon |\ B 20

Tue ng?g'go

Wed | ¢, c0l23.20]

Non standard timings. Where you Intend the premises

T — to be apen to the public at different times from those
U e®. 0| 2.3- 3] listed in the column on the left,_please list (please read

guldance note 6)

Fi  |aganlpz 30| BV #EC/DFL SLVDRAS 10O 7D 2330
NMELL A28 CUE | 8- 72 50,

Sat |z ool 22,30

Sun .o lir.co

18
21092017

47




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance
note 10)

- D ROV |V PORSESSION OF A DRINK IV 7 EALED o
YNSEFED WNVTHINGR SHfl BE JLlaneéD 70 Enrew?
TAE RREMNIEES EXCROT prme 7RAE LUl ROOSE O DEL] UECY,

- VO DRINK Sl BE REAOVED FRIW TIAE LREHSES IV AV

VN SEQEED CONTEHAERE . 20e .

— 4 wvorsce & DUSKHPED IV TR )

/,:zvoqm %‘% aﬁwmx. FOR BFEENS UNEGR Tt

b) The pravention of crime and disorder

o6 OF (8 TV rAYRCAIEE ﬁm ORI’ AN pgeSav o |
OYRCAHASE ALLOFrER o/ s oF A Qv yvoee /S,

— AV DUTSIDE AREER ISED FORe TRk ConS UMBPTION OF
ACCOAER Saist Bas CONSRED By CCTL .

— THE AREGMISES SHAEL HAE SURSICIET CINGEHR L 7ED
T COVGR ALl (VSIDE GAD OUTSIDE roBLre eeas,
EATIRAVCEER gD EXA TS, .

- CCTV ARV INVG SIS 7O BE FITTED v AR plAces,
— P COTV SUSTEN LNl BE DRSCETNVG AT Pt TrAET LtV eST
‘ OREWISES ARE opEns FRe LolendSABLE Aer/ AT,

c} Public safety

Rl CrEn TS QG ACRD (il ETHHET BE LRE- AGRINGED
W TRy SET AUMB S GBSO TRAGTS il Bt
et B2 O STHF o s BN (O ZIA G- G LesST
At Bl TE GVSORE /7 STPUL Lo Trains e SGeE
CABIELTES B Fhves BLYLENVE

~ R ST fopes. B I VED O KIEBCWUS TS DAt i
D SOLT G AARDEED LR BALDY Frpre (el M7 B

C KfiD0ts  f ISR Y IARENEET TS
d) The preventlon of public nuisance

. ST (el (2C GlUARELG FRTREE 778 AREAMNIET Boypy

1rSIDE Ve U7 , -
T EES ASRINSG PEORLE 7D LEANE QUIETEES Lepes B

SPURED _ . N
_ﬁ,;g-: LOLAREE OF AUSCC LNl BE IIEXLED B 9

AN S LA TER

17
21002017

48

see
ovee

Pl
Rv=
overe

eI
S &
ol




M

49 G ENERIL .
— RLRRE SIIL RE IV UL FEP0 Tpe ,VWEMSEDS A LORITTEN ARICT 2o
PREVENT Al SHLE OR SAOLY OF AlOAlLl 7B RIS vPen® 1Y

GEMS OF AFE. Tkl R2ICH SHLL I2EGUNREE RNVG RFESTV Cufee
AOPERRS JO BE UNDER ZhrE /ot OF 25" YGRS 70 PRODLEE A
RECOGNISED LRCOF G M€ (WD ALRED /PED paDee 7WE R0V 7%
AGE SPINDARDS SChASHE () OR IF § LREF CF AGE CA@D 1S Ao
RVHCRBLE A PHOTO 20/ VNG Licen s INDIETTI A TRTT Ryey O
OVER 1K b9 OF FGE

é:) THE PREVENTion oF COIME D JSCHRDEQ

- L CCTV CRUIRMENST S, LHE 2 conSTAAT gA/D S LidTTE
TIAHE Bvd DaréE GEvGCaTIOv

~ TRAE RECORDING SHETGAY lojie. BE [TRLE 780 CUPTUCE 9 Ayaijrrtny CF
& FRAMES G SEconDd HVvD il RECTRDED (D7 tyid Ze
SCELRELLr RETIHNVED FEA +7 Avinttnd OF 28 BrS,

~ PLCTEDS it BT HADE o 4 LUSERLy Bas/S And f&Geo7 2R
I NSCECTION B> ST Top)T JEre eV STBTEY 18 Fupcrronevs
PR ECTLtr D ThpIT Do70] 1S BEn/G SECimBecsly rRETHNED . 74
SeSTGy e B’é‘ ABSBD  LrRO7 ECFaD

= THERE SANTEC BE SUFEICIrENWT HEBGES OF ZR2HAED STHYF A7 TheeE
LHOERIrSES DRING OPECRTING AULRS 70 Br Jlice 7> ACOVIDE
vl EUABLE COTHES (R EDLATECr 720  frfy O SArmRE Qo7 #B ety crrp
Ll GENVSIVG OFELCERS o REMRUEST sukion’ JNVVESTIG, W
L ELATIONS OF OFRCSAMCEES R CRIMIINIE ACTIVITS,

- BV (NECDENVT BODK Loree. BE ACOUIDED ANVD ACIHNTAINVED AT e
L LEASES , 17 Ll RERGIN OV TRLE REHISES 7 ol TRAHES D &eried
B U CABEE 7O AgPStnes g/ SPdB it ety O Loten/SIVe crTaeeSl

ForR (ASEECTION OO REQUEST

— B CITTEYY LG SEUA. BE M7 OF R RECUSHS NCLLDINVG RAECLSGH.S
7D GECl AEOMHOL , TPIE AREHISES ClCENCE HREER SHEL SNVSUELE TRITT

THE RELSALS LOG IS CRIECIED,SI GRED AND DA7ed oV A WESKLT FEMS,

- T EEUSIS LOG lured. BERGOT AND MAMNTIINVED 57 e caserdef
ANVD itt BE QU LITBIGE FIRZ (VSLRECTION (MAMEDLTFELY ooV
REQUEET Bot HAMOS/A/RE DIVSTABULARY | NEDC LICENSING OFFT &S
AND ANV COTAETE CFEICERS Fraou A RESAOVSIELE vt v,

— THE BEORD OF RECUSHLS Witt Bs RETHNVED RIZE (2 fOVTHYS,

~ THERE (WEC BS A COHLENGE 28 1O/ CH OPGRATINVG 7 TR ACF S
EVGhy (DI VDI ko VISIBE Sy ARPRIRS 70 BE UNDSR 258 Wweael o
AGE VD /S SCERIVG 70 UVRLALGSE Rt BE SUMKLED W/IT FCCOAYTT 47
THE PrOEITSES TR R0y P ropREAMISES | Stk L ARODLCE
{ DEVTE FVCATON LROVINTG THAYF7T (YD VIDUR 72 BE (R it OfF 76 oX

OLDEE., JEEOTEREE | DENATY o Cibfm A+ LXTR. TldE  SURRADIEC 19 A




VERFICATION WLl (MCCUDE A DRIVIVG (ICEACE  IRESAT7er

OR OHOTO GRACIIC I DENTVE(CATON BEIRINVG A HELD A E
f ]

AARK e THE FHSS LOGO AND 77es p&Son's Dane o Ze7s

~ (E TRE PERSCAr SECKING HJLLokrTe. 1S UNARLE 7B SAEOPUCE
ACGOTHBUE ALEANS TE IDEWTHIICFTION | VO Sgee awe Sciadrer o
ACCOSDL wrt-t BE fHIDE 720 SR FOR. kg7 Lseion, .

— CHALENGE 25 rol7@@l SLAL B DO rED N AW EN T
LRSI T7onS A7 P& r2@etyrSES

= VA et T FRAUNED REGCADING ' NI PRECGLTIOMS B
PPREVENT THE THE OF Aethintd- 0> £ea8on's Jmbed et e o I
THE SIS AN SUUUOITOULS (¥ DN LGNS BVD e fRe=d S CF
SHE PUE R IWTERICFTION | KLECTRODS (i e B OGO Cr S pucdy
TRV G LA/ CAY ST BE MGAED GJAD RITED Foy T AkEAISER
N ST LD ARAS OECEINSED Tng T TG AV AE

- A DSFEEST. AROCEDYRE (et BE Aprvsncs PBIIG TRAe (ASF
TATDA NS ArOUA2 70 ENSCRRE L adide. DS TLIBRAAE 7D
VECAHABOUVBS AVD T8 TEORLE THE BRABLENS OF HVry - SOCLA
BELF/ 1O D CRRUNME . TRr#S Cenvds fACEL/DET

= PURIN G A LHST B MAVITES OF TIIGDING T SECUICE

PONTS AT TRE BIC dunte. BE oD D &7V Snian
RENCCGHTED? T (Nl ElT GLAKES

— HSIE VLIS Lol BE AEDUCED DPuesp - 7t 4957 o
AONVVTES O PRADINIG, LIE/ Y Fra/s ¢ CVELS (tidd BE R0 SED
TO ENKCHPRD R TRAE GCrRADUN. DIS/OGRESTE ct™ CUSTRILLERT
— DT AVVEHIVE EACEN RS (il B (BED R ENaCCRTEE GO
DS EGESTL. ANSD 78y /REATHAND (UISPOEGES T2 LEAEC QRUIETLY,
o STV poll. fEEAINAE . BT 7EES D COTISESES mante gucys
CUS TEMAGinm QORI AFTFEANTEL 7D LErNIE R MEAIE Ol s I
e
T AL BRESS OF TR SRNISES aie. BE (i CRED g7 TS CAD O
CACKS EUENNIVG ps e SLRRE ALl CUSTONGERS fHgit (68T SHTELY
AVE 5P SCENED RECTRD OF TRESS CAECAS ARE =D BRE fum i ons
LR EYISES AT JLL TIMES AN 7D K ARG A FBEE T
LARAPSA L IRE CONS7ARUARY O firmraw SED OFEICERS thrans REQUES
- }%’é&cféﬂﬁ'* (e ECTvons O CCISSES ANVD BorreeS e Bes
DI TR T EvSLRns THFT EAIOTY (OnTANVERL Do pnoT
DCCHILATE N o AROIALD THE LOEEASED HRQE/SES

C> PUBCIC Sratem
— BREE Do VG Lorrese Civel BE LI ABLE BT S TR,

— TRAE FELEIPAONAE NAABEDS I ol DRIVERS  Lie BE
DISOLALED) AROUIN AT,

= Al GLTSEES AND BOre S fowe Bl AEADIVED  panty AALEe sl
PGS fREG L pmnlily .

— Gl ELECTIRAD e ECRIOSRENIT fwee. AHEET SIFETH STINDDRRM | p5 pog

R LT s o T ) - 50 - e e . - .

T et




Ll e B AVAIEABLE

- CLETR D UNVQRSHLCTED  acceSS S e B Al/ﬂ/é»%&’zé 7 e
PREAIIES FOR LSE By Tt €UERGENCl SGUCCES A
EAMES G- ENE 7, SETUe € VErYY CL &8 A7 Al TIAES

51




@) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
» | have made or enclosed payment of the fee, ACCISE GPL- f,% =
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises. ' T 2l

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities n
and others where applicable.

* | have aenclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. [
* | understand that | must now advertise my application. 3
s Junderstand that if | do nof comply with the above requirements my

application will be rejected. Q-

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership

which s not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited ;
liability partnerships] | have Included documents demonstrating my [
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15),

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT (N OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. ‘

18
21092017

52




Part 4 - Signatures {please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in

what capacity.

Declaration

- & [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if ] cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form Is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have
seeh a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

13/ 20

Capacity

owil,

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (pleass read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town |

| Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

19
21092017

53




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7 - INTERNAL LAYOUT OF THE BARN

X
¥
&
\
ww 000 |l ———— >

\

1."4\,
£
%

- I FOGHKS B!
PNV IALXD

PR Vo st Iy 17 . -

55



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 8
AGREEMENT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL

From: Arran Harmer

To: S — PROTECTION
Cc: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: RE: Application for premises licence- The Dutch Barn

Date: 30 November 2020 13:56:42

Dear Mr Griscti

Thank you for your prompt response, | have copied our licensing team in so that the
application can be amended accordingly.

Many thanks

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Regulation

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5338 | Admin: 023 8028 5411

arran harmer@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

From: Stanley Griscti_

Sent: 30 November 2020 13:45

To: Arran Harmer <Arran.Harmer@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Application for premises licence- The Dutch Barn

Dear Arran,

Thank you for your email yes | am happy to proceed with the application with your
recommendation to ensure that live and recorded music finishes to at 11pm .
Regards Stan Griscti

On Mon, 30 Nov 2020 at 11:56, Arran Harmer <Arran.Harmer@nfdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Griscti

| refer to your recent application for a premises licence for the Dutch Barn, which has
been passed to me to assess.

As you may be aware, Environmental Health are consulted on all applications within
their capacity as a responsible authority to ensure that the four licensing objectives
are not undermined.

Having reviewed your application, | have some initial concerns about the timings for
live and recorded music- currently Monday to Thursday 14:00hrs- 23:30hrs, Friday
and Saturday 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs and New Year’'s Eve 11:00- 00:30hrs. Given the
proximity to neighbouring properties, the low background sound level in the locality
and acoustic integrity of the barn, the provision of live and recorded music is likely to
undermine the licensing objective: Prevention of Public Nuisance; therefore, | would
encourage you to bring the terminal hour for the provision of live and recorded music
forward to 23:00hrs (Monday to Saturday). This would then allow you to benefit from
the exemptions afforded by the Live Music Act; which deregulates live and recorded
music between the hours of 08:00- 23:00hrs for audiences of up to 500 people.
There is provision within the licensing regime which would still allow you to apply for
Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) for extensions to these activities (e,g, on New
Year's Eve or special occasions) and | would suggest this would be a better way to
test the water and build up a good reputation with regards to hosting such late night
activities. If it can be demonstrated that such activities can be adequately controlled
through a history of TEN'’s then this would put you in a good position to vary your
premises licence further down the line to include later timings for such activities if
deemed necessary.

In light of the above, | would be grateful if you could let me know how you wish to
proceed. If you are agreeable to amending the terminal hours to 23:00hrs for live and

57



recorded music, then confirmation via email is required so that | may forward this to
our licensing department and your application updated accordingly.

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Regards

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Regulation

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5338 | Admin: 023 8028 5411

arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council. It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email
Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.

New Forest District Council

Stanley Griscti
Woodfalls Cross Farm
Hale Road
Fordingbridge
Hampshire

SP6 2NW

58



APPENDIX 9 - LETTER TO OBJECTORS
FROM LICENSING MANAGER

Letter to objectors 15/12/2020

We have received your objection to the application for The Dutch Barn at Woodfalls Cross
Farm, Hale Road, SP6 2NW. The applicant wishes to hold functions such as weddings at the
premises and combine this with the existing vineyard business.

However, the applicant has made changes to the initial application, which | would like to
make you aware of.

The original hours requested were

live and recorded music-Monday to Thursday 14:00hrs- 23:30hrs,
Friday and Saturday 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs and

New Year’s Eve 11:00- 00:30hrs.

Following a request from the Environmental Protection Officer, the applicant has agreed to
reduce the terminal hour for live and recorded music to 23:00hrs. Therefore, as the
hours now fall within exemptions for live and recorded music, the activities would not appear
on any licence granted. Should the applicant wish to provide music any later than 23:00 at
any time then a Temporary permission could be sought (Temporary Event Notice -TEN).
Please note that only the Police and Environmental Protection may object to a TEN.

The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises remains as Monday to Saturday
08:00hrs to 23:30hrs and 10:00hrs to 17:00hrs on Sunday. These are also the opening
hours of the premises.

The Licensing Act 2003 is specific as to what may be considered as an objection
(representation) against a premises licence application and anyone wishing to object to an
application must ensure that the objection is relevant to at least one of the licensing
objectives which are:-

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.

There are matters that are not considered relevant under licensing legislation as these are
considered under other regimes such as planning or fire safety; matters such as access,
parking and road use. Such issues are considered when planning permission to use a building
for an activity is considered. It may also be noted that the applicant has confirmed that there
will be on-site parking available for 40+ cars.

At the hearing any party making a representation and the applicant (and their legal
representative if appropriate) are invited to put their case to elected members. The hearing
provides the opportunity for members to hear the objections and reasons behind them and
attending a hearing in person will assist members in understanding the nature of the
representation. It also allows the applicant to explain how they may mitigate any risk to the
licensing objectives.

59



Relevant representations will be sent to the applicant prior to the hearing to ensure that
the process is fair and transparent, this will include the name and address of the person
submitting the representation. Representations are also included in committee papers
which are a public document and published on the Council's website, however personal
contact details will be redacted.

In determining an application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, in the overall
interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight to:
o the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives (conditions
submitted by the applicant and /or any responsible authority;
the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e Statutory Guidance;
its own statement of licensing policy.

Representations may be amplified at the hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional
points, which are not referred to in the original representation received during the 28-day
period may not be referred to at the hearing.

In addition, the “need” for licensed premises is also not a consideration when determining a
premises licence application. It may be considered by some parties that there are sufficient
premises in the area providing the licensed activity, meeting the needs of the community,
however the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant, again is a matter for the
planning authority, not licensing.

As required by law, the Responsible Authorities have received notice of this application
(including planning at NPA, Police and Environmental Protection). To date we have not
received any objection by any Responsible Authority to the application. A property search has
also confirmed that no complaints have been received for excessive noise from the property..

The correct notification procedure has also been carried out with the required display of a
public notice on the property together with the public notice placed in the newspaper. There is
no requirement under the Licensing Act to notify individual properties in an area.

In addition details of the application have also been published on the council’s website and
Councillors and Parish Councils notified.

Should you wish to withdraw your representation in light of the changes made to the
application, could you please confirm this by email to licensing@nfdc.gov.uk . If not, your
representation will be sent to the applicant, included in the hearing report and you will receive
an invitation to attend the hearing.

| have also attached/enclosed a copy of the conditions which the applicant has submitted in
order to promote the licensing objectives. These would form part of any licence granted.

60


mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

APPENDIX 10 - REPRESENTATIONS

Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Michael Strong Rep

From: MICHAEL STRONG

Sent: 05 December 2020 19:11

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Michael Strong -Pending licensing application for The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, SP6 2NW

Dear Sir / Madam,

we are writing to object to the above licence application. We live less than 400 metres to the south of the
application site.

When sports events are held, or music is played, in the playing fields at Woodfalls Cross, we are often able to hear
this from our garden. These playing fields are further from us than the site of this application.

This is a quiet residential road in the north western edge of the New Forest and it would seem inappropriate to
grant a licence to allow loud music and unrestricted sale of alcohol in such an area.

We would have still greater concern should music be permitted to be played outdoors. The wording of the licence

application is ambiguous in that it says 'To permit live music, recorded music indoors ...... '. This may be interpreted
as restricting only recorded music to indoors, whilst allowing live music outdoors. The music should not be audible
outside of the application site as this would cause noise pollution in the area and be distressing to those who value
the peace and quiet of the New Forest.

We additionally have concerns about the duration of activity requested in the licence application - 23.30 is far too
late into the evening, 0800 is far too early to allow sales of alcohol on the premises. Were the licence to be granted
it should be restricted to shorter hours, fewer days in the week and never on a bank holiday.

| note that a licence already exists for this site (albeit with a different quoted post code - SP5 2LP), this being licence
1534/2 for Swallow Fine Wines Limited. It is specific in only allowing 'Sale or Supply of Alcohol - Off the premises'
and this is permitted only until 2300 hours.

We would ask you to consider also what provision is being proposed for car parking in the event that the
licence is approved. The site is right beside a road junction with the B3080.

In summary, we object to the application. Were it to be granted, we would ask that it be amended such that music,
live or recorded, can only be played indoors, with strict limits as to the decibel level so as to be inaudible to any
neighbours, and that there are far greater restrictions on permitted timings.

We would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this email.
1

61



Yours faithfully,

Mike & Sarah Strong

Gate House, Hale Road, Hale, SP6 2NW

62



From: Nicola Galdeano

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: Javier & Nicola Galdeano - Pending Licence application for The Dutch Barn
Date: 05 December 2020 15:31:54

Dear Licensing Services

We have received notification today (05/12/2020) of an application for a licence for The Dutch
Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale SP6 2NW.

We strongly oppose this application for the following reasons:

e The unsocial noise which will be created by loud music being played in a residential area,
within the Boundary of the New Forest National park

e The premises is situated at a cross roads, and on a sharp bend, with reduced visibility and
minimum street lights, we believe this is a safety issue.

e We do not wish to be subjected to late night car departures, at the end of the events, as
with no parking within the premises, this will lead to parking within the near by roads

e The area of Woodfalls already has a public house, re=opening soon and a sports social
club, both of these produce additional parking and noise issues.

e The New Forest National Park is an area of outstanding natural beauty, with minimum
light and noise pollution leading to a much wildlife, which we believe would be directly
effected the noise, traffic volume and lighting this licence would lead to.

We understand that they are trying to run a business, however we do not believe that this is the
correct location for the disruption this licence will without doubt cause, to us, all our neighbours
and the environment

Kind Regards

Javier and Nicola Galdeano

The Coppins, Lodge Drove, Woodfalls, SP5 2NH

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

63



From: Andy Rogers

To: Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a New Premises Licence -The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm,
Hale Road, Hale, Fordingbridge SP6 2NW

Date: 14 January 2021 12:37:09

Andrew Rogers D.M.S.
Committee Administrator
Democratic Services

New Forest District Council
Tel: 02380 285070

andy.rogers@nfdc.gov.uk

www.newforest.gov.uk

From: Nicola Galdeano [

Sent: 10 January 2021 15:38

To: Andy Rogers <Andy.Rogers@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a New Premises Licence -The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls
Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale, Fordingbridge SP6 2NW

Thank you very much for your recent email 8 January 2021, unfortunately due to previous
commitments and my wife’s working, we will be unable to be available for the on line process of
this application. We are happy for this to read out in court

| have just copy and pasted from our original email 8 December 2020 our response, which has
not changed.

We strongly oppose this application for the following reasons:

e The unsocial noise which will be created by loud music being played in a residential area,
within the Boundary of the New Forest National park

e The premises is situated at a cross roads, and on a sharp bend, with reduced visibility and
minimum street lights, we believe this is a safety issue.

e We do not wish to be subjected to late night car departures, at the end of the events, as
with no parking within the premises, this will lead to parking within the near by roads

e The area of Woodfalls already has a public house, re=opening soon and a sports social

64



club, both of these produce additional parking and noise issues.

e The New Forest National Park is an area of outstanding natural beauty, with minimum
light and noise pollution leading to a much wildlife, which we believe would be directly
effected the noise, traffic volume and lighting this licence would lead to.

We understand that they are trying to run a business, however we do not believe that this is the
correct location for the disruption this licence will without doubt cause, to us, all our neighbours
and the environment

Kind Regards

Javier and Nicky galdeano

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

65



Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Licence [S17] Woodfalls Cross Farm

----- Original Message-----

From: Simon & Pauline Budder|j | GG
Sent: 04 December 2020 14:54

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>
Subiject: Licence [S17] Woodfalls Cross Farm

| object to this licence application on the grounds that;

1. The entrance to this property is right on a busy junction and is certainly dangerous and particularly for
those who pass this way many times a week.

2. There is no suitable parking area and if cars do park on the road it is right on a bus stop where the
busses need the whole road to complete their routes.

3. The disturbance that would be caused by the music to the local residents, very many of whom are
OAP’s. According to the application it would be played in either a dutch barn [ always open sided] or a
marquee - neither of which offer any sound deadening!

Pauline & Simon Budden.
The Outlook,

Hale Road,

Hale

Sp62nw

Sent from my iPad

66



Licensing Sevices Mr Michael Parry

New Forest District Council Pippins
Appletree Court Hale Road
Beaulieu Road Hale
Lyndhurst Fordingbridge
SO43 7PA SP6 2NW

3" December 2020
Reference: Pending Licensing Application for the Dutch Barn (Grant of Premises Licence S17)
Dear Sir or Madam, | have today received notice of the above application for:

The Dutch Barn
Woodfalls Cross Farm
Hale Road

Hale

SP6 2NW

The application has come as a shock not only to myself and my wife, but to our neighbours as well.
The village of Hale is a quiet and peaceful location at the edge of the New Forest.

Because of the close proximity of the Dutch Barn to residents of both Hale and Woodfalls, the
proposed licence to permit music, both live and recorded for most days of the year including
Monday to Thursday from 14:00-23:30 Fridays, Saturday and Bank Holidays 11:00-23:30 and New
Years Eve 11:00-00:30 would mean that our lives would directly affected by noise pollution late into
the evening on almost every day of the year.

We have experienced music from this location previously, so we are fully aware of its impact.

| have further concerns about this plan to turn a quiet and peaceful location into an almost
permanent night club; the sale of alcohol for both consumption on and off the premises will
inevitably lead to noise and behavioural issues following the proposed closure times.

Traffic from camp sites in the holiday seasons would greatly increase causing further disruption to
life in the villages of Redlynch, Woodfalls, Hale and Woodgreen. This would likely cause problems
for the local school and for New Forest wildlife.

At this time, | am finding it difficult to summarise my anger and disappointment that anyone would
propose such activities in the centre of a quiet residential location and | am sure, | will not be alone
in my concerns for plans to turn a quiet Hampshire village into Ibiza and in the process, cause
unknown distress and disruption to residents who wish for nothing more than to live a peaceful life
in the National Park.

Yours Faithfully

Michael Parry

67



Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Dutch Barn

From: Jackie Robinson

Sent: 03 December 2020 18:14

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>
Subject: Comment on a premises license application

| would like to strongly object to the granting of a license to allow the Dutch barn, Woodfalls Cross farm,
Hale rd., Hale, to permit live music and recorded music & the sales of alcohol on the premises.

Off sales would not interfere with noise levels in the road.

| am a close neighbour and this music would disturb the peaceful nature of our road. Especially, if loud, (as
live music often is, unless classical !) it will be inappropriate for the quiet area within the National park
boundary.

Also, There is already a licensed Redlynch sports and social club not more than 200 metres from the
Dutch barn (that doesn't have immediate neighbours to disturb ! Also, the Woodfalls Inn not even 300m
along the Woodfalls ridge (very near the social club) has had in the past and now has a new licence to
sell alcohol on the premises and is opening soon, | believe, perhaps after the covid restrictions are lifted if
not before!?

We do not need another noisy pub in the immediate area ! There is No demand.

It is all very well saying it would be indoors but in the summer & in crowded places ... windows are opened
for ventilation and we could have to listen to other people s music choice for 9 & 1/2 hours during the
week and 13 & 1/2 hours on weekends and all bank holidays including news years eve !

| feel this licensing premises application is wholly inappropriate for our road, with many close neighbours
to the Dutch barn who will be affected adversely.

Please do not grant this license as | feel it would be a noise disturbance and affect our lives very badly
here.

Yours very sincerely
J Robinson
(7 doors down Hale Road from the Dutch Barn )

Sent from my iPhone

68



Kestrels

Lodge Drove
NED.C Woodfalls
RECEIVED
* 08DEC 2020 * =
POST ROOM 4™ December 2020
ATC

Licensing Services

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst

S043 7PA

Dears Sirs

Ref. Pending Licensing Application for The Dutch Barn, Woodfells Cross Farm,
Hale Road, Hale

We at Kestrels, Lodge Drove (aged 80+) fiercely oppose the above planning
application due to its proximity to our garden and other residential properties
nearby, mostly occupied by elderly residents. If this application is approved it will
greatly devalue our properties and totally destroy the peace and tranquility of the
area.

We feel this is not the appropriate location for such an application. There is a social
club immediately adjacent selling food and drink and providing music and we hope you
will take this into account and reject the application.

Yours faithfully

Keith & June Watts.

69



Pauline Stevens

Subject: FW: The Dutch barn woodfalls cross farm hale sp6 2nw

Froms Henperson, er N

Sent: 08 December 2020 16:14
To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>
Subject: The Dutch barn woodfalls cross farm hale sp6 2nw

Dear New Forest Licensing,

With regard to the above application, as a local resident in Lodge drove | would object to the proposed licence being
granted. My initial thoughts are the entrance is not suitable to allow numerous cars to enter or exit on a junction
which is difficult at best. My second objection would be the potential during the summer months for noise pollution
in the area, the natural lie of the land will allow sound to travel down the valley to the residents in lodge drove,
Although the application is for indoor music it is my view is that the building holding the event will not be
adequately sound attenuated and sound will pollute especially in the summer months when windows and doors will
be open due to the outside temperature. As part of this application | would request a report is commissioned by a
consultant sound engineer to understand the implications to local residents and those findings given as restrictions
on the properties use,

For future correspondence my Email may be used or my postal address at ‘Searchlights’ lodge drove Woodfalls
Salishury Wilts SP5 2NH

Kind regards

LA R A SRR L AR R E R ERE SR SRR RS E R RS LSRR RS LR R R R R L T A I R R VI TR NPURN TR A ray
hkhkrkddkdr kb hdak ok kkhhkdbk bk kknt

70



Pauline Stevens

——
From: Kelly M. Say on behalf of Licensing e-mail address
Sent: 14 December 2020 09:18
To: Christa Ferguson
Cc: Sarah Herringshaw
Subject: FW: Ref: LICPR/20/05406 - GR17 THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM,
HALE ROAD, HALE, SP6 2NW
Importance: High
Hi Christa

Please see below email, requesting a response, from one of the accepted reps. received for The Dutch
Barn.

Thanks

Kelly Say

Licensing Assistant

New Forest District Councll
Tel: 023 8028 5508

licensing@nfde.gov.uk
www, hewforest.gov.uk/licensing

erom: wenoeson, serr [

Sent: 14 December 2020 08:01

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Ref: LICPR/20/05406 - GR17 THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, SP6
2NW

Dear Ms Ferguson,

I thank you for the response in regard to the objection of the above licence application,

Can 1 draw your attention to the third paragraph of your letter where you state it is the responsibility of the
objector to provide evidence to the panel as to why the application should not be given. I would like to
suggest that it is not the objector but the council’s responsibility to obtain evidence from the proposer to
provide evidence that the local residents are not polluted by noise from staged events and we will also be
protected from increase vehicular congestion at the Hale cross junciion.

In respect to noise pollution from events it is petceived the venue will be an open Dutch barn which is 1
assume is a change of usc from an agricultural building with open side can I request to see the evidence that
was provided to the council from the proposer as to how a given dB rating will be achieved at a give
distance and how this will be maintained during events to ensure the local residents of Lodge drove will not
experience noise pollution?

[ would also like 1o understand the strategy for access and parking during such events so congestion does
not occur at the Hale cross junction?

1 look forward to your speedy response,

Kind regards

Jeremy Henderson.

Sent from my iPad

71



rote.

From: IicensInd@nfdc.qov.uk [mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 December 2020 17,00
To: HENDERSON, Jerry

Subject: Ref: LICPR/20/05406 - GR17 THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD,
HALE, SP6 2NW

Please see attached for your information.

Licensing Services

New Forest District Council

......

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District
Council. It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only, Communications using
this emall system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring In accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service,

New Foreast District Council

hhkkkhhdhdkdmhbkkh kb bh kT d bk bbbk bRk kb ek bk kv bk d vtk ddx
IR R RS R E R R RS R SE RS SRR EEREEE RS SR ERREEREEEESEE

This message way contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
Pleage do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or
take any action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for ycur co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient

2

72




data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and cother accredited
emall services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal .nhs.net/help/joiningnhemail

<DocLAckObj.pdf>

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe,

*‘k***********ic'k'k*'k**'Ir*'Jr********‘k‘:\"k'k**********'k********************‘k***************‘k***
AR EERE R A RS SRR R LY R R YR

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

FPlease do not disclose, copy or distribute informaticn in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful., Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sengitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhemail

73



BY THE WAY

LODGE DROVE

WOODFALLS
SALISBURY SP5 2NH

Licensing Services

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst

S043 7PA

7™ December 2020
Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Pending Licensing Application for The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road,
Hale SP6 2NW

This application has just been brought o my attention.

My home is across two small fields, within 200m of the back of The Dutch Barn. During the
summer I was appalled when a live band rehearsed during the day with all the doors and
windows wide open. The noise was dreadful with microphones squealing, music stopping and
starting throughout the afternoon and into the evening. It was inappropriate within the
National Park and such a quiet, residential country setting where many residents are elderly.

I see that the application applies to every day throughout the year. As a 78 year old who
still works hard and values the peace and quiet of the countryside I am horrified to think
that, should the license be granted, there could be music blaring out all day long and into the
night 365 days a year. It would be totally unbearable. And where would the cars park?
There is no public transport in the evenings.

I cannot think of any reason why this should be allowed. In my opinion the application should
be refused.

Yours sincerely

Valerie Le May Neville-Parry
Saved as: Licensing Services NFDC The Dutch Barn 7.12.20

74



Jane Bosworth

Subject: Cooper representation

Importance: High

From: Ginny Cooper

Sent: 09 December 2020 15:49

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Pending License application for The Dutch Barn, Hale Road, Hale SP6 2NW

To Whom it May Concern
| am emailing to very very strongly oppose the ludicrous application above for the following reasons:

This proposal will cause a great deal of public nuisance and distress.

This property is in the middle of the villages of Hale and Woodfalls.

This property is in a built up area.

It is situated immediately opposite a children's playground

No easy access to this property.

No parking outside the property.

As there is no room for any parking outside the property any vehicle entering the property needs to block
the roads whilst they manoeuvre to open the gates and enter the premises. This is a constant danger to
other road users on foot, horse back and in vehicles, including buses.

It is on a junction with two busy roads and a very sharp bend.

This property has previously been a public nuisance with regard to exceptionally loud music and noise
from a Karaoke machine in the middle of the day. The noise travels from this property and can be heard all
through the valley at the back of the property and to all homes in Hale Road, Lodge Drove, The Ridge,
Forest Road and beyond.

Homes surround this property on all sides.

The disruption from people leaving the premises late at night will be unacceptable and very dangerous.
There will be a great danger of any size of vehicles entering and leaving this site on the sharp bend of a
busy road.

Delivery vehicles have no off road parking or access to this property. This will cause danger to pedestrians,
cyclists, horse riders, buses and all other vehicles trying to use the pavement and road.

This property is on a bus route and has a bus stop very close by.

This bus stop is used by children getting the school buses to Fordingbridge and Salisbury so is very busy in
the mornings and later in the afternoon.

This property is on a main route to Hale Primary school with children walking to school past the premises.

Virginia Cooper
resident Lodge Drove.

75



Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Grant of Premises Licence (S17) Premises: THE DUTCH BARM THE
DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, SP6 2NW Ref: LICPR/20/05406

Importance: High

From: Redlynch Parish Clerk <clerk@redlynchparishcouncil.org>

Sent: 09 December 2020 15:46

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Grant of Premises Licence (S17) Premises: THE DUTCH BARM THE DUTCH BARN,
WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, SP6 2NW Ref: LICPR/20/05406

Dear Sirs

Redlynch Parish Council have been made aware by neighbouring Hale Parish Council that a licensing application has
been submitted for the above premises.

Redlynch Parish Council respectively request that consideration is given to our parishioners who live in Lodge Drove
when deciding the outcome of this application. Their properties back on to the Dutch Barn and they could be
negatively impacted by the granting of a license which is for everyday of the week including bank holidays. There is
also the issue of public safety from increased traffic in the vicinity which is a concern.

Kind regards

PLYN
qf“ ‘ \r’r

Nicky Ashton

Clerk to Redlynch Parish Council

Tel: 01725 513245.

Office Hours:Mon-Thur 10.00am-
2.00pm

Web: www.redlynchparishcouncil.org

Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom
they are addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient be advised that any use, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited.

76



Jane Bosworth

From:

Sent: 13 December 2020 19:05

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Aidan and Linda Price -Representation for the pending licensing application for the Dutch Barn,
Hale

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to write to you to express our concerns over the pending licensing application for the Dutch Barn, Woodfalls
Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale, SP6 2NW.

We feel it is extremely selfish and antisocial for the owners of the premises to apply for this license, taking into
consideration the number of residents of the local area that could be detrimentally affected should it go ahead. We
shall detail our representations below:

A huge amount of noise would emanate from the premises, particularly during the summer and at other times when
the doors and windows are open. This will cause a public nuisance to people in local properties, including those in
Lodge Drove and Hale Road, some of which are very close to the barn. The noise (of both people and loud music)
could also frighten sheep and horses in the adjacent fields. We would also be worried that littering into neighbouring
fields may occur which could significantly harm livestock/wildlife and damage any farm machinery operating in these
fields. People attending weddings and other events at the premises will be outside in good weather (probably having
consumed a quantity of alcohol), and could become quite noisy. The application states that on some days there could
be live music for up to 12.5 hours. This seems highly inconsiderate. The NFDC licensing policy indicates that whilst
the use of ‘explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks... are restricted’, they are not prohibited - this is concerning when
there are so many animals nearby. The expansion/profiting of the company running these premises should not be
allowed to the detriment of the quality of life of people and animals within the vicinity.

The license application includes selling alcohol on the premises from 8am weekdays and Saturdays and New Years
Eve. This seems ridiculously early in the day and could lead to more alcohol-fuelled criminal activity, disorder and
public nuisance.

We also have concern about public safety relating to expansion in the use of the premises. There doesn’t appear to
be sufficient hardstanding for the large number of vehicles that could be expected, should the application be
approved, at events such as weddings and parties, etc. As a result there is higher likelihood of parking on the
property’s areas of grassland (which doesn’t seem ideal, especially during wet, winter months). We believe if the
parking becomes overcrowded (or if people refuse to park on sodden grassland), customers are more likely to park
inappropriately outside the premises or in nearby public roads. This would not be acceptable. Furthermore, access
to/from the site has to be a safety concern due to the property’s situation on the triangle (Woodfalls Cross) and it's
very close proximity to the junction with the B3080. An increase in traffic entering and exiting the site is simply a
recipe for disaster. The property is directly adjacent to a bus stop used by the public and school children and opposite
a popular local park, and the impact of increased traffic could pose a risk to the safety of both children and adults in
this respect.

The properties in Lodge Drove are very close to the barn in question, yet none of us had been made aware of the
premises licensing application. Thankfully we were notified by a resident in another road.

Yours sincerely,
Aidan and Linda Price

Holly Cottage,
Lodge Drove,
Woodfalls,
Salisbury,
SP5 2NH

77



Jane Bosworth

From: Ashley Gadd

Sent: 11 December 2020 16:38

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Ashley Gadd - The Dutch Barn Woodfalls Cross Farm Hale Road SP6 2NW

Good Afternoon, | wish to object to the proposed grant of premises licence application S17 at the above noted
address by S Griscti. This is for the following reasons:

There is sufficient provision for this type of licenced venue within one mile of this site; namely Hale Village Hall and
Redlynch Sports and Social club. Both in locations which are less invasive to the surrounding environment and have
traditionally constructed, sound insulating walls and roofs.

The site is within the boundary of the New Forest National Park and a development of this nature is not compatible
with the ethos of the National Park.

This is a tranquil, residential area and noise and light pollution associated with this type of business is not conducive
to the wellbeing of people, pets and wildlife which populate the immediate vicinity.

This proposal with its associated noise and light generation will have a detrimental effect on wildlife such as Birds
and Bats which use this type of building for nesting.

The proposed licence allows people to visit the site throughout the day on every day of the year to purchase alcohol,
potentially causing continuous disruption to traffic and pedestrians.

A significant number of surrounding properties will be affected by this facility. Currently a visit to the area after
10pm reveals an almost silent atmosphere, interrupted only by an occasional vehicle or indeed by nature.

The venue is apparently already operational with bar and catering advertised for in excess of 90 people and parking
for 50 vehicles. This is far too excessive for such a sensitive area.

The entrance to the site is situated directly on a hazardous, multi-way junction located on a sharp bend, and is
adjacent to a bus stop which is also used for school buses and the pick-up and drop-off of schoolchildren. It would
be hazardous to allow any more traffic at this location.

Access and egress to the site by emergency services would be severely compromised by the increase in personnel
and traffic that will be generated.

The buildings where activities are to be held have no soundproof construction and experience of previous events
has proved that a considerable nuisance will be created in the form of noise, vibration, litter, light, traffic and anti-
social behaviour.

Livestock graze on adjacent and nearby pasture, and the noise generated by the operation of this type of business
will be stressful to this livestock.

Previous disregard for permissions at this site gives rise to concerns that any granted conditions may not be strictly
adhered to.

Yours sincerely
Ashley Gadd

Ivy Cottage
Hale Road. SP6 2NW

78



ftis recommended that representations are made on the following form.

Representation form for othar persong

:Full name i Title

3 SUSAN  MERCER, MRS
Homeaddress ~ GREENWAYS — ForEST Rowd
e ME TS SPE NP

, Email adé&é;s

e

‘Name of premises you wish o make a * 1z DuTeH BARN
rapresentation about

[ S —

Address of premises youwish s WOSDFALLS | SROSS FRRM
_make a representation about . HARE ond
? L HAE 3P INFP

§Whic.-h of the four | (v} Please add full details of your concerns

2 licensing objectives | Tick ragarding the application and include any
3 does your e evidence to support your regrésentation,
. representation velate
to?

Prevention of crime

and disorder

Please use separate sheots if necessary

3
St A e ot e v i

wt

v
79



f

%F’ubiin safety o v’ \Z)&iiﬁerc}m}‘ QRceeg 85
H . ;

Prevention of public

nuisance VS m5ﬁ /ﬁi«*ﬁfé‘ mﬁ) aéie

7‘@ ?/me.,,f‘ en @mf
a. &(Jem hear
&?e} oh TR, ﬂéﬁ@qﬁaﬂk

f- ;?’V’féteéﬁéﬁ of | |
: ghildren from harm

M& them ar;y 5%;}3 of mr&diﬁmm whm%‘a f:%m ag}pﬁimmt mwm t&%w oF aa:ité ff}
%:im application which would alleviate your concerng?

2%‘ yes - please g:w ﬁeta:i% belww

V02
80



If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend & Licensing Sub-
Comimittee meeting where the application will be considered, together with any
subsequent appeal proceedings.

+
i

Will you be prepared to attending a hearing? : No ?

Pleasa circle

f écknowledge that my representation wtii form part of a
hublic document at a hearing, '

{(personal telephone numbers, email addrosses and :
-signatures will be redacted)

i
i 1
:

Signature date

Y Dec2ao.

Licensing Ser nvacy notice ¢an be viewed on the Courcll's website at

bt Awwwenewforest.gov.ukfaricle/ 183715/ icensing-Semvicas-Priveey- Net o

Please return this form along with any additional sheets f supporting
information to : licensing@nfde.gov.uk or postto

v02
81



J Crouch

Long View

Hale Road

Hale

Fordingbridge
Hampshire

SP6 2NW

14 December 2020

New Forest District Council
licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Re: The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale, SP6 2NW
Dear Licensing Services

We wish to lodge our objection to the licensing application of the above premises on the
following grounds:

The building “The Dutch Barn” was an agricultural hay storage barn, on agricultural premises,
granted flexible use classes A1, A3, B1, B8 and D2 in 2018, New Forest National Park app no.
18/00913, and prior to this, alterations to agricultural barn 17/01006 We highlight that Class
B1, use which can be carried out in any residential area without detriment to the amenity of
that area by reason of noise, vibration, smell, fumes, smoke, soot, dust or grit. Furthermore,
the siting of the premises surrounded by agricultural land.

Our objection is for concerns of:
1. Public Nuisance,

1.1 Noise nuisance emanating from the premises, both from the building itself and as
people arrive and leave, the doors will need to be opened for access, on hot days,
it is reasonable to expect the doors to be opened for ventilation, people leaving
the building to smoke outdoors, use the existing outdoor seating facilities as
shown on the website of Swallow Fine Wines, or use the 9m x 9m Marquee or the
pergola. Noise nuisance is unavoidable, Music being played inside The Dutch Barn
will be heard by neighbouring properties for the reasons stated above.

1.2 Noise nuisance Animal Welfare Act 2006. Considering the opening times
requested and the request for live music (ie parties/potential fireworks) described
with this license application, | wish to highlight the premises is surrounded by
Agricultural land/fields. These fields can be stocked with sheep (seasonally in
lamb), horses (including youngstock) and occasionally cattle border the premises
of the applicant. The Animal Welfare Act 2006 states that if an animal is deemed
to have been caused unnecessary suffering then a fine of up to £20,000 and a jail
term of six months could be handed out. Fireworks and sudden loud noises are
an adverse stimuli, unpredictable and out of an animals control, known to be
particularly stressful for the animals. As reported by the RSPCA, vets, fire and
rescue services. This is not a suitable location for such a premises.

82



1.3 Light Pollution This is a rural area, inside the National Park, within the national
historic landscape characterisation (ref Magic Map). An area that is not polluted
by light, and a haven of wildlife.

1.4 Litter such premises do increase litter.

1.5 Anti-Social behaviour whilst out of the applicants control, alcohol is associated
with increase in anti-social behaviour.

2. Overprovision: The Hours of licence, Alcohol sales from 8am to 23:30, on-site opening
hours varying from 11am up to 23.30 or 0.30 New Years Eve. These are more akin to
the hours of a Pub. Several pubs in area have closed for lack of trade, most recently
The Old Inn, The Cuckoo, and The Woodfalls Inn. It is believed the Woodfalls Inn is
going to re-open under new management. The Club is diagonally opposite The Dutch
Barn, where live music events are held. The Woodfalls Inn also diagonally opposite
held live music events. Such events are held frequently in the neighbouring village of
Downton. Given the closure of so many local pubs, and those remaining already
provide both alcohol and live/recorded music, a further premises offering the same is
not required.

3. Potential anti-Social behaviour, crime. Security and public safety, this is a concern
given there is already an increase in rural crime.

4. The premises are unsuitable by way of location, in-ability to avoid noise nuisance,
light pollution, and breeding stock in close proximity.

Kind regards

J Crouch

83



Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: DUTCH BARN - Obj - FW: Grant of Premises Licence (S17)

Importance: High

From: Sarah Herringshaw <Sarah.Herringshaw@NFDC.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing e-mail address
Sent: 15 December 2020 12:43

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>

Subject: DUTCH BARN - Obj - FW: Grant of Premises Licence (S17)

Importance: High

Hi Christa

Another objection. Accept or reject?
Sarah Herringshaw

Licensing Assistant

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5505

licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
www.newforest.gov.uk/licensing

From: Peter Clayton

Sent: 15 December 2020 12:26

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Grant of Premises Licence (S17)

Pasadera

Lodge Drove

Woodfalls

Pending Licensing Application for The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale SP6 2NW

Licensing Services
New Forest District Council

With regards to the application of Grant of Premises Licence(S17) for the above address, we live in Lodge
Drove adjacent to the premises and feel strongly that this should be refused.

(1) The address is surrounded by private residences and the accompanying noise would not be
acceptable.

(2) The address is situated on a busy junction and accessed directly from this junction/cross roads.

(3) There is already a Licenced Premises across the road ie. The Redlynch Sports and Social Club.
There is also the Woodfalls Inn next to that, which recently applied for a similar permit.

Mr & Mrs P Clayton

84



85



Jane Bosworth

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: RE: REF: Mr S. Griscti, The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm SP62NW: Licensing Application
From:

Sent: 15 December 2020 13:13

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: REF: Mr S. Griscti , The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm SP62NW: Licensing Application
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

| live a couple of hundred yards, across an open field, from the Dutch Barn,
for which a licence has been applied.

When | moved here for the peace and tranquillity of the setting in 1981, that
barn was home to a family of barn owls which would hunt in the field beyond
my garden.

We have a pub and a Social Club a similar distance away to the Barn, and noise
from social events is very disturbing and loud, especially in summer, but is at
least irregular and short-lived. Yelling from the football pitch is also amazingly
clear.

This is a secluded residential area, and I'm afraid unsuitable for a venue of regular
noise and loud music in daylight hours as well as night time all year long.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely

MRS L. MUTLOW
Lodge Drove, Woodfalls, SP5 2NH

Virus-free. www.avg.com

86



Ms C Ferguson

Licensing Manager

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA

08 December 2020

Dear Ms Ferguson

Licensing Act 2003 - Grant of Premises Licence (S17)

Premises: THE DUTCH BARN, WOODFALLS CROSS FARM, HALE ROAD, HALE, SP6 2NW
Ref: LICPR/20/05406

Thank you for your letter of 24 November 2020 advising the parish council of the above licensing application.

The application was considered by the council at its meeting on 01 December. Members voted
unanimously to oppose the application on the following grounds.

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The council believes that the playing of live music would be wholly inappropriate in this location. The barn is
located close to a number of residential properties in Hale and neighbouring Woodfalls in Redlynch. Itis a
quiet rural environment where the only background noise is of occasional passing traffic.

The barn offers little or no sound insulation and there are no natural features to prevent sound from carrying
long distances from the barn.

The parish council has received a number of representations from concerned villagers about activity at the
existing Swallow Fine Wines business at Woodfalls Cross Farm and noise associated with occasional events
that have been held at the site. There is uncertainty about the planning status of the use of these premises
and this is being investigated by New Forest National Park Authority.

2. Public Safety

The entrance to the site is close to the point where Hale Road joins Forest Road (B3080) on a right angle
bend and close to a point where two other roads join Forest Road. The entry is by a bus shelter and a point
where pedestrians including parents with children attending the village school in Hale cross Forest Road
from Woodfalls.

Traffic entering the site would be forced to queue on the bend of the B3080 and for drivers unfamiliar with
the location the known risk would be increased.

The parish council is concerned about the accident risk at this location. It has worked with Hampshire
Highways to improve safety. Alternative road markings to direct traffic away from blind corners are be putin

place in the Spring of next year. The council has also commissioned traffic surveys on Forest Road and Hale
Road to inform further traffic management measures that can be considered.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Johnson

Amanda Johnson
Hale Parish Clerk

87



Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: DUTCH BARN - Obj FW: Grant of Premises Licence (517)

Importance: High

From: Jackie Broomfield

Sent: 17 December 2020 16:45

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>
Subject: Grant of Premises Licence (517)

Licensing Services

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst. SO43 7PA

The Dutch Barn Woodfalls Cross Farm Hale Road SP6 2NW

Good Afternoon,

| wish to object to the proposed grant of premises licence application S17 at the above noted address by S Griscti.
This is for the following reasons:

There is sufficient provision for this type of licenced venue within one mile of this site; namely Hale Village Hall and
Redlynch Sports and Social club. Both in locations which are less invasive to the surrounding environment and have
traditionally constructed, sound insulating walls and roofs.

The site is within the boundary of the New Forest National Park and a development of this nature is not compatible
with the ethos of the National Park.

This is a tranquil, residential area and noise and light pollution associated with this type of business is not conducive
to the wellbeing of people, pets and wildlife which populate the immediate vicinity.

This proposal with its associated noise and light generation will have a detrimental effect on wildlife such as Birds
and Bats which use this type of building for nesting.

The proposed licence allows people to visit the site throughout the day on every day of the year to purchase alcohol,
potentially causing continuous disruption to traffic and pedestrians.

A significant number of surrounding properties will be affected by this facility. Currently a visit to the area after
10pm reveals an almost silent atmosphere, interrupted only by an occasional vehicle or indeed by nature.

The venue is apparently already operational with bar and catering advertised for in excess of 90 people and parking
for 50 vehicles. This is far too excessive for such a sensitive area.

88



The entrance to the site is situated directly on a hazardous, multi-way junction located on a sharp bend, and is
adjacent to a bus stop which is also used for school buses and the pick-up and drop-off of schoolchildren. It would
be hazardous to allow any more traffic at this location.

Access and egress to the site by emergency services would be severely compromised by the increase in personnel
and traffic that will be generated.

The buildings where activities are to be held have no soundproof construction and experience of previous events
has proved that a considerable nuisance will be created in the form of noise, vibration, litter, light, traffic and anti-
social behaviour.

Livestock graze on adjacent and nearby pasture, and the noise generated by the operation of this type of business
will be stressful to this livestock.

Previous disregard for permissions at this site gives rise to concerns that any granted conditions may not be strictly
adhered to.

Yours sincerely
Miss J Broomfield
Ivy Cottage

Hale Road

Hale

SP6 2NW

89



Jane Bosworth

Subject: Goodyear Rep

From: clare goodyear

Sent: 22 December 2020 09:39

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>
Cc: Peter

Subject: Pending application for The Dutch Barn, Hale

Dear Sir or Madam
RE: Premises Licence for The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale, SP62NW

It is our understanding that a neighbour has made an application for a Premises Licence. We would like to raise
concerns regarding the potential for public nuisance which may arise from the granting of such a licence and the
extended hours it applies to.

Our main reason for concern is that our garden backs onto their property. Whilst they already operate a business
from this address, they currently cause little disturbance and are essentially good neighbours in that respect. They
have held a couple of events in the past and there was some disturbance/noise intrusion, however the events
finished promptly so we had no cause for complaint and essentially it was no different from neighbours having a
party in their garden. The potential for an increased number of events and the opening/operational hours the
license covers however does concern us. Whilst a couple of events over a timeframe of several months was no cause
for alarm, is if this is going to become a frequent occurrence, it would significantly impact on our home. The ability
to sit in the garden and quietly enjoy the views is one of the things we value the most about where we live. In
addition, the noise from the music at the previous events could still be heard indoors and therefore noise intrusion
on a regular basis is a particular concern.

Kind regards

Clare and Peter Goodyear
Oak Tree Cottage, Hale Road, Hale, SP62NW

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

90



Jane Bosworth

From: Sarah Herringshaw on behalf of Licensing e-mail address

Sent: 22 December 2020 10:04

To: Christa Ferguson

Subject: FW: Premises License application: The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, SP6 2NW - comment
objection

Sarah Herringshaw
Licensing Assistant

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8028 5505

licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

www.newforest.gov.uk/licensing

EICMEE

From: Sean Holoha

Sent: 21 December 2020 19:52

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Premises License application: The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, SP6 2NW - comment

| write in respect of the above application that has been brought to my attention by my neighbours.

| live in Lodge Drove, Woodfalls, adjacent to the above property and due to the potential inconvenience of having
(potentially very) regular loud music, large numbers of people and alcohol in a predominantly residential and
agricultural neighbourhood, i have the following comments:

An event at the above property was held in the Summer of 2019 and the noise of loud music clearly carried
to my property; i recall hearing the music towards the end of the evening once | had gone to bed.

The application seems to allow the licensee, if approved, the ability to host such events for 365 days of the
year; if this is what is needed to run a viable business, then i would respectfully suggest that the location is
not the correct one, given the residential nature of the surroundings. i am disappointed that the application
is open-ended, with no apparent limit on the volume of events.

the application seems to suggest that licensed activities would be happening during a large part of the day
and evening; in fact, there are only eight or so hours in every day when these activities would not be
happening; this is extreme to say the least and is disrespectful of neighbours who live close to the venue.
There is no mention in the application of the measures that would need to be taken to protect the
properties and possessions of neighbours in the vicinity from being damaged by people under the influence
of alcohol.

As a result, | would like to lodge my objection to this application.

Sean Holohan
Cerdic Heights, Lodge Drove, Woodfalls, SALISBURY, Wiltshire, SP5 2NH

91



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 11
LETTER OF SUPPORT

David Shergold
Newland
Lodge Drove,
Woodfalls,
SALISBURY
SP5 2NH
Licensing Services
New Forest District Council
Appletree Court
Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst
S0O43 7PA

20 December 2020

Pending Licensing Application for Dutch Barn at Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale SP6 2NW

Dear Sir

| own and live at Newland, Lodge Drove, Woodfalls, which is the property adjacent to the site where
the Dutch Barn which is subject to the licensing application is situated. | write to you in support of
the above application and hope that New Forest District Council will grant the owner a “Grant of
Premises Licence (S17)”

Yours faithfully

David Shergdﬁ//

93



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 12 - CORRESPONDENCE
WITH POLICE AUTHORITY

From: Christa Ferguson

To: Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: Dutch Barn - Police respionse
Date: 07 January 2021 16:46:05
Importance: High

From: Scott, Lee, 25597
Sent: 26 November 2020 12:26
To: 'licensing@nfdc.gov.uk' <licensing@nfdc.gov.uk>

c: I

Subject: FW: Licence application
Good afternoon licensing,

Please see the below correspondence in relation to the new licence application for
Dutch barn. Please see the confirmation from the applicant that the measures
volunteered in section M are to be added as conditions to the licence with the
amended/ additional sentence from me regarding the training being refreshed at
intervals of no greater than 12 months.

Should these matters be added to the licence upon grant then there shall be no
further representation from Hampshire Constabulary in relation to this application.
Can you kindly confirm receipt and acknowledge they’ll appear on the licence.

Kind Regards
PC 25597
Lee Scott

From: Stanley Grisct

Sent: 26 November 2020 11:28

To: Scot, Lee, 2559 [

Subject: Re: Licence application

Hi Lee,

Please accept this email to acknowledge the added clause as per
this email received today

Regards Stan Griscti

On Th 26 Nov 2020 a 113 N -

Good morning Stan,

After our conversation a short while ago can you just confirm you are
volunteering the information provided under section M which is handwritten on
the application as conditions to appear on the licence.

| am satisfied with them as they other than the one slightest addition as
discussed..

Where you mention staff training would you accept the following wording to be
added (addition to original in bold to highlight only)

95



Kind regards
Lee

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18.

The signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of sale due to intoxication.

Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by the member of staff who has
received that training. Refresher training shall be provided to staff at intervals of no greater than 12
months.

PC 25597 Lee Scott

Licensing Officer

Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central Neighbourhood Police Office
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

e e e e e e e e e e T e e e e e T I e e T e e e e e e T e e e e e e T e e T e e e e e e T e e e e e e T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Hampshire Constabulary currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be
aware of this if you intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains
information which is confidential and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are
those of the originator and not necessarily those of Hampshire Constabulary. It is for the exclusive
use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail
and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as the message
will not be responded to or any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call
the police non-emergency number “101’. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.

KK A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AR AAA AR A AR A AA A AR A AR A AR A A A A A A hhkk

Stanley Griscti
Woodfalls Cross Farm
Hale Road
Fordingbridge
Hampshire

SP6 2NW

96



This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

97



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 13 - CONDITIONS

The Dutch Barn
Conditions submitted by applicant

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e)

No person in possession of a drink in a sealed or unsealed container shall be allowed to enter
the premises except for the purpose of delivery.

No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container.

A notice shall be displayed in the bar area to indicate that it is unlawful for persons under the
age of 18 to purchase alcohol r for any person to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under
the age of 18.

There shall be in place for the premises a written policy to prevent the sale or supply of alcohol
to persons under 18 years of age. That policy shall require any person who appears to be
under the age of 25 years to produce a recognised proof of age card accredited under the
proof of age standards scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available a photo driving
licence indicating that they are over 18 years of age.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Any outside area used for the consumption of alcohol shall be covered by CCTV.

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located to cover all inside and outside public areas
entrances and exits.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system will be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activities.

All CCTV equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage will be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records will be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the CCTV system
is functioning correctly, and that data is being securely retained.

The system will be password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to
be able to provide viewable copies immediately to Hampshire Constabulary or Licensing
Officers on request when investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity.

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the
premises at all times and will be available to Hampshire Constabulary or Licensing Officers
for inspection upon request.

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The premises licence
holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis.

The refusals logs will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for
inspection upon request by Hampshire Constabulary, NFDC Licensing Officers and any other
officers from a Responsible Authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Every individual who visibly
appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol
at the premises or from the premises shall produce identification proving that individual to be
18 years of age or older. Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will

99



include a driving licence, passport or photographic identification bearing a holographic mark
or the 'PASS' log and the persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale
or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons
under the age of 18.

The signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of sale due to intoxication.

Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by the member of staff
who has received that training. Refresher training shall be provided to staff at intervals of no
greater than 12 months.

A dispersal procedure will be adopted during the last trading hour to ensure minimal
disturbance to neighbours and to take the problem of anti-social behaviour and crime. This
will include:

During the last 30 minutes of trading the service points at the bar will be reduced and certain
staff reallocated to collect glasses.

Music volume will be reduced during the last 30 minutes of trading.
Lighting levels will be raised to encourage the gradual dispersal of customers.

DJ announcements will be used to encourage gradual dispersal and to remind customers to
leave quietly.

Staff will remove all bottles and glasses from any customer who attempts to leave the venue
carrying one.

All areas of the premises will be checked at the end of each evening to ensure all customers
have left safety and a signed record of these checks are to be kept on the premises at all times
and to be made available to Hampshire Constabulary or Authorised Officers upon request.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty containers
do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

c) Public safety

The events we hold will either be pre-arranged with set numbers and/or there will be a member
of staff on the door counting guest numbers to ensure it stays within the safe capacity of the
building.

All staff will be trained on responsible drinking and safety procedures and there will not be
'happy hour' promotions.

Free drinking water will be available at all times.
Telephone numbers of taxi companies will be displayed prominently.
All glasses and bottles will be removed from public areas regularly.

All electrical equipment will meet safety standards, fire safety measures will be provided an
First Aid equipment.

Clear and unobstructed access shall be available to the premises for use by the emergency
services and emergency service vehicles at all times.

100



d) The prevention of public nuisance
Staff will regularly patrol the premises both inside and out.
Notices asking people to leave quietly will be displayed.

The volume of music will be controlled by a noise limiter.

e) The protection of children from harm

101



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 14 - CORRESPONDENCE WITH NPA

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL
Pauline Stevens
From: Christa Ferguson
Sent: 04 January 2021 12:27
To: Pauline Stevens
Subject: FW: Dutch Barn NPA

From: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 December 2020 17:02

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Dutch Barn NPA

Hi Christa,

The applicant has received confirmation that the change of use to Class R would be acceptable in
principle. They have not put forward which use class under Class R they wish to implement.

"Development consisting of a change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from a
use as an agricultural building to a flexible use falling within Class A1 (shops), Class A2 (financial
and professional services), Class A3 (restaurants and cafes), Class B1 (business), Class B8
(storage or distribution), Class C1 (hotels) or Class D2 (assembly and leisure) of the Schedule to
the Use Classes Order."

The applicant is aware of a singular use being the Authorities stance but is of the opinion that
Class R grants all the associated uses instead.

The Authority maintains that further notification is required to specify a use class within Class R, ie
D2 etc.

The Authority does not view weddings and subsequent alcohol sale as a D2 use.

Kind regards,
Dan

Dan Pape
Planning Officer

From: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Fergusen@NFDC.GOV. UK>
Sent: 21 December 2020 14:45

To: Dan Pape <Dan,Pape @newlorestnpa,gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Duich Barn NPA

Hi Dan
Your letter states

1
103



If the applicant were to apply for a subsequent Prior Notification to use the Barn solely for D2 use, which

currently has not been put forward, this would preclude the barn fo be used for both weddings and the sale
of alcohol.

So just to confirm, the barn has current Class R status (multiple use). But does the applicant have to ask
for the class to be changed to D2 and if this is permitted, would weddings and the sale of alcohol be
permitted then? Or are you saying this would not be granted?

Regards
Christa

From: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2020 17:17

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa, Ferguson@NFDC GOV, UK>
Subject: Re: Dutch Barn NPA

Hi Christa,

| have provided a response to the generic licencing address, but here it is attached too.

Kind regards,
Dan

Dan Pape
Planning Officer

From: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC. GOV, UK>
Sent; 18 December 2020 10:56

To: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Dutch Barn NPA

Thanks Dan. The applicant has sent these documents through to us

Regards
Christa

From: Dan Pape <Dan,Pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2020 17:25

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Dutch Barn NPA

Hi Christa,
| have looked into this, but need have a quick chat with the enforcement Officer.
| will respond soon.

Kind regards,
Dan

2
104



Dan Pape
Planning Officer

From: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC GOV, UK>
Sent: 16 December 2020 16:35

To: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape @newforestnpa.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Dutch Barn NPA

€
¥

Hi I'm free now if you would like to call. I'm interviewing tomorrow so it’s a bit tricky
Regards
Christa

From: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2020 16:34

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Dutch Barn NPA

Hi Christa,
Just tried to call you, | will try again tomorrow.

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Pape
Planning Officer

From: Dev Control <Dey.Controi@newforestnpa pov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2020 10:35

To: Dan Pape <Dan.Pape@nawiorestnpa.gov.ule
Subject: FW: Dutch Barn NPA

Dan,
CON/20/50111.

Regards

Helen David
Planning Development
Direct Dial: 01590 646612

Sent: 16 December 2020 10:34
To: Dev Control <Dev.Control@newforestnpa,gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Dutch Barn NPA

3
105



Good Morning

Would it be possible for an officer to call me on 02380 285 352 to discuss this matter please
Regards

Christa

From: Christa Ferguson

Sent: 10 December 2020 15:32

To: dev.control@newforestnpa.gov.uk

Cc: Sarah Herringshaw <Sarah.Herringshaw @NFDC.gov.ulk>
Subject: Dutch Barn NPA

Good afternoon
We have received an application for a new premises licence for The Dutch Barn, at Woodfalls.

We have already emailed you through the usual channel as a Responsible Authority on 24 November,
however as we have received representations against this application | seek confirmation that the premises
has the suitable planning permission required for a such a venture. Although as you are aware the planning
and licensing regimes should remain separate for the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, | feel that this is
something that may be addressed at the hearing.

| have attached the application to assist. However, following a request from the Environmental Protection
Officer, the applicant has agreed to reduce the terminal hour for live and recorded music to 23:00hrs.
Therefore, as the hours now fall within exemptions for live and recorded music, the activities would not
appear on any licence granted. Should the applicant wish to provide music any later than 23:00 at any time
then a Temporary permission could be sought (Temporary Event Notice -TEN). Please note that only the
Police and Environmental Protection may object to a TEN.

The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises remains as Monday to Saturday 08.00hrs to
23:30nrs and 10:00hrs to 17:00hrs, as do the opening hours of the premises.

| would appreciate any comments you may provide
Regards
Christa

Chyista Ferguson

Licansing Manager

New Forest District Council
Tel: 23 8028 5505

Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov,ule
www. newforest.gov,uk

The Information in this electronic mail {email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council. It may
contain confidential information, It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the fuli terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Emai} Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

4
106



This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.
New Forest District Council

NEW FOREST
MATIONAL PARK
New Forest National Park Authority
Lymington Town Hall
Avenue Road
Lymington
S041 82G

Switehboard: 01580 648800
Website: www.newforestnpa.gov.uk

Connect with us on:

 six FREE X B AR .
walking routes __Ne S@ME.EII Y

wildlife and:free-roariing vestock : Thank
Sliowing the. simpls New Forest code!:
TKeepyour i . - " Keap dogs under = -
distance from. _eontrol; Don't Jet:
the animals « - dogs approach;
don‘t fead or orchiase any
i touch them " - anifnals )

“fitter and
- g waste i

. Helpwildiife. .
bykeeplngto
themain tracks

- Nofiresor
- batbecue

e iEY) EQREST.
Forestry England : et BBM“EHERS .

This message is intendad solely for the addressee and may contain confidentlal information or information that is iegally privileged or otherwise protected by
law, If you have received this message in error, please notify the New Forest National Park Authority's Data Protection Officer immediately by email to
dpoddnewioreninpa, dov,uk, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the Information contained in this message or in any
atfachment. This emall Is sent subject to contract, Any personal opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect the policy of the New Forest
National Park Authority.

The New Forest National Park Authority cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or compieteness of this message as it has been transmitted over a
public network, Although the New Forest National Park Authority has laken reasonable precauticns to ensure ne viruses are present In this email, we cannot
accept respensibility for any loss or damage sustained as a result of computer viruses and you should carry cuf your own virug checks hefora opening any
attachments.

Information as to how we use your personal data can be found here: www.newriforesinpa.aov.ui/orivacy-cookies!

5
107



NEW FOREST
NATIONAL PARK

New Forest District Council

Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst

Hampshire

8043 7PA 18 December 2020

Dear Sir/ Madam

Case Number EQ/20/50111

Proposal Licensing consultation - LICPR/20/05406-SH

Site The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale,
Fordingbridge, SP6 2NW

Your Reference: 20/50111
Thank you for your correspondence received on 24 November 2020.

The 'Barn' was granted a change of use from agriculture through the Prior
Notification procedure of the Town and Country Planning {(General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, Schedule 2, Part 3, Class R. However, Class
R stipulates multiple use classes and it is has not been made clear to the Authority
which specific use is intended for the '‘Barn' under Class R. The site is under a
current enforcement investigation regarding its use.

If the applicant were to apply for a subsequent Prior Notification to use the Barn
solely for D2 use, which currently has not been put forward, this would preclude the
barn to be used for both weddings and the sale of alcohol.

Please be advised that advice is made without consideration to any third party
comments, and is offered without prejudice to the determination of any subsequent
planning application.

[ trust this information clarifies the points raised in your letter. Please do not hesitate
to contact me on the number below if | can be of further assistance.

Yours faithfully

Daniel Pape
Planning Officer
Direct Line: 01590 64 6667
New Forest Natlonal Park Authority
LYMINGTCN TOWN HALL, AVENUE ROAD, LYMINGTON 5041 92G

www.newforestnpa.gov.uk
GHAIRMAN GAVIN PARKER CHIEF EXECUTIVE ALISON BARNES

108



Email: dan.pape@newforestnpa.gov.uk

New Forest National Park Authority
LYMINGTON TOWN HALL, AVENUE ROAD, LYMINGTON 5041 82G

www.newferestnpa.gov.uk
CHAIRMAN GAVIN PARKER CHIEF EXECUTIVE ALISON BARNES

109



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 15 - PLANNING DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT

Form 1

Sectlon 47 of the Building Act 1984 {"the Act")
The Bullding (Approved Inspectars ete.) Regulstions 2010 {"the 2010 Regulationms")

INITIAL NOTICE

To:  Bullding Control, New Forest District Councif, Applatree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire, 5043 7pa

1 This natice relates to the followlng works;

Building work at; The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road » Woodfails Hale, Fordingbridge , sps 2NW
Works Includas Converslan of existing barn for sturdge purposes and Intermittent social events, and
assoclated works,

Note: This notice specifically excludes warks catrled out by an instaiter registered with one of the competent
persan schemes as listed in Schedule 1 of The Building Regulations &g, {Amendment) Regulations 2015,

The building use wij be for commercial purposey

é. The approved inspector in relation to th‘é work is; QWi Building Control Solutions Limited, Unit 9 New Mills,
Post-Office Road, inkpen, RG17 55U

& Theperson Intanding to carry out the work is: Mr. Grisctl, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale,
Fordingbridge, SP6 ZNW

4. The work does not toncern a niew dwelling,
5. With this notice sre the following documents, which are those relevant to the work described in this notica-
fa) {In the case of the erection or extenslon of g building, a plan to a scale of not fess than 1:1250
showing the boundarles and lacation of the site and {where the work includes the censtruction of a
new drafn or private Sewer}.a statement.-
{i) as to the approximate location of any proposed connection to be made to 9 sewer, or
Statemant: New sewer connection
{il} if no connaction Is to be made to o 5ewer, as o the proposals for the discharge of the proposed

drain or private sewer incfuding the tocation of any septic tank and associated secondary treatment
System, or any wastewaler tréatment System or any easspook;]

Statement: T‘o_exlsting waste water system

S

%‘ = v .
W;x Huiliding Eontral Solutigns

E

BCF/2016/01.5 ger

111



(€ [a statement. of any local enactment refevant to the work, and of the steps to he taken ty conmply
with it,

Statement: No lags| enactments applicable to this work

8. Thework s not minor wark,

7. We, OwL Buliding Coirtro! Solutions declars that we do not, ang wiil not-while this notice Is In force,

have any
finanetal or professicnal Interest n the. works deseribad,

10. The approved Inspector will be obligéd to consulkt the sewerage undertaker by regulation 13 of the 2010

11, wa, owt Building Control Solutions undertake to consult the sewage undertaker before glving 2 blans
certificate in accordance with seetlon 50 of the Act or a final certificate In accordance with section 31 of the Aet
In respect of any of the work described above.

12, 'Wa, Owg, Building Controf Salutions are awarg of the obligations lajg Upon us by Part 2 of the Act and by
regulation 8 of the 2010 Regulations.

13, We are an approved Inspector for the PUrposes of Part 2 of the Act and the above wark Is the whole of the
work described in this initial notice giver by us and dateq: 27th November 2019

14, Copies of this natice of approval and of s declaration of insurance refevant to the work described In this notice
ére on the register kept by the body designated under regulation 3 of the 2010 Regulations,

Signe:

Signed:
Brlan Gerbiarde Brian Gerhardt
OWL Bullding Control Solutions UmNed Authorlsed g agent to sign Yor the
Approved inspector Parson Intending to ¢arty.out the work
Date: 27th Novembar 2019 Pate! 27th Noyember 2019

OWL Bullding Contro] Reference No, BLOsaGY

©0

Biilding Conirat Solutipns

e BuildE

BCF/2016/01.5 charterad bullding engineer

112




NEW FPOREST
NATIONAL PARK
Mr G Capner
Dunley Hoyse
Dunley
Whitchureh
Hampshire
RG28 7py 13 December 2018

Dear Mr Capner

Case Number 18/00913

Proposai Nofification of proposed change of use of agricultural
building (less than 150 Square metres) o flexible yse
comprising of use classes A1, A3, B1,B8 and D2

Site Woodfalls Crogs Farm, Hale Road, Hale, Fordingbridge, SPg
2NW

the plans submitted, the Authority can confirm that no further Information is required.
The submitted details are -acceptable pursyant to Schedule 2 Part 3 Ciass R of the

Date: 13 December 2018

Steve Avery
Executive Directar (Strategy & Planning)

New Foregt. Nationaf Park Authority
LYMINGTON Town HALL, AVENDE ROAD, LYMINGTON 8041 o2a
Telophone 01590 848800 Fax 01890 646668

WWw.newlorastnpa,goy,ux
CHARMAN OLIVER CROSTHWAITEEYRE oHee EXECUTIVE ALISON BARNES

113



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Application for a New Premises Licence - The Dutch Barn, Woodfalls Cross Farm, Hale Road, Hale, Fordingbridge SP6 2NW
	APPENDIX 1 – CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE
	APPENDIX 2 - LAYOUT OF WOODFALLS CROSS FARM
	APPENDIX 3 - LOCATION PLAN OF THE PREMISES AND THE AREA
	APPENDIX 4 - PHOTOGRAPHS
	1 Front of barn_Redacted
	2 Grassed area to right of barn to become car park
	3 Properties on Lodge Drove on edge of field
	4 Inside ground floor of barn_Redacted
	5 View from mezzanine level
	6 Play park opposite premises
	7 View from gates_Redacted
	8 Entrance to property and bus stop
	9 Junction near premises

	APPENDIX 5 - CORRESPONDENCE FROM WILTSHIRE LICENSING OFFICER
	APPENDIX 6 - APPLICATION FORM
	APPENDIX 7 - INTERNAL LAYOUT OF THE BARN
	APPENDIX 8 - AGREEMENT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	APPENDIX 9 - LETTER TO OBJECTORS FROM LICENSING MANAGER
	APPENDIX 10 - REPRESENTATIONS
	APPENDIX 11 - LETTER OF SUPPORT
	APPENDIX 12 - CORRESPONDENCE WITH POLICE AUTHORITY
	APPENDIX 13 - CONDITIONS
	APPENDIX 14 - CORRESPONDENCE WITH NPA DEVELOPMENT CONTROL
	APPENDIX 15 - PLANNING DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT




